
	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	

	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	
	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	

	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	

	

Entry 1 School Information and Cover Page 

(New schools that were not open for instruction for 

the 2018-19 school year are not required to complete 

or submit an annual report this year). 
Created: 07/02/2019 • Last updated: 07/29/2019 

Please be advised that you will need to complete this cover page (including signatures) before all of the 

other tasks assigned to you by your authorizer are visible on your task page. While completing this cover 
page task, please ensure that you select the correct authorizer (as of June 30, 2019) or you may not be 

assigned the correct tasks. 

BASIC INFORMATION 

a. SCHOOL NAME MATH, ENGINEERING AND SCIENCE ACADEMY CHARTER HIGH 

SCHOOL (Select name from the drop down menu) 

a1. Popular School Name MESA Charter School 
(Optional) 

b. CHARTER AUTHORIZER (As of Regents Authorized Charter School 
June 30th, 2019) 

Please select the correct authorizer as of 
June 30, 2019 or you may not be 

assigned the correct tasks. 

c. DISTRICT / CSD OF LOCATION NYC CSD 32 

d. DATE OF INITIAL CHARTER 12/2012 

e. DATE FIRST OPENED FOR 08/2013 

INSTRUCTION 

1 / 7 



	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	

	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	
	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	

f. APPROVED SCHOOL MISSION (Regents, NYCDOE, and Buffalo BOE authorized 

schools only) 

MISSION STATEMENT 

Math, Engineering, and Science Academy (MESA) Charter High School will provide a rigorous education 

that equips each student with the ability to succeed in life and in college. MESA students will develop a 

passion for science, technology, engineering, and mathematics, and through an intensive college 

readiness program, develop critical thinking and self advocacy. 

g. KEY DESIGN ELEMENTS (Regents, NYCDOE, and Buffalo BOE authorized schools 

only) 
KEY DESIGN ELEMENTS (Brief heading followed by a description of each Key Design Elements 

(KDE). KDEs are those general aspects of the school that are innovative or unique to the school’s 

mission and goals, are core to the school’s overall design, and are critical to its success. The 

design elements may include a specific content area focus; unique student populations to be 

served; specific educational programs or pedagogical approaches; unique calendar, schedule, or 
configurations of students and staff; and/or innovative organizational structures and systems. 

Variable 1 Four year College Bound program helps each student
develop a meaningful and actionable post secondary plan. 

Variable 2 

Variable 3 

Variable 4 

Variable 5 

Variable 6 

Academic focus on STEM fields, including STEMblock, where
students take project based courses (i.e. Bridge Building or
Ecosystem Study) around STEM projects taught by Math for
America instructors. 

Daily 9th Grade Writing Seminar supplements ELA in
developing college ready reading and writing. 

Strong support for teaching staff, including Principal and
Instructional Coach, a built in common planning period, and
minimal administrative duties for teachers besides 
instruction and advisory. 

Strong focus on school culture and family engagement,
including full time School Culture Coordinator and daily
Advisory. 

Weekly effort grades in each class reinforce habits of
success, such as respect, punctuality, engagement, and 
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effort. 

Variable 7 

Variable 8 

Variable 9 

Variable 10 

Need additional space for 

variables 

h. SCHOOL WEB ADDRESS (URL) 

i. TOTAL MAX APPROVED 

ENROLLMENT FOR THE 2018-19 

SCHOOL YEAR (exclude Pre-K 

program enrollment) 

j. TOTAL STUDENT ENROLLMENT 

ON JUNE 30, 2019 (exclude Pre-K 

program enrollment) 

Explicit focus on family and community engagement,
including summer home visits for every single student,
parent and student orientations, and year round parent
satisfaction surveys. 

Year round calendar makes for more reasonable use of time, 
allows for enrichment instruction, and minimizes loss of 
knowledge and skill over the summer. 

(No response) 

(No response) 

No 

www.mesacharter.org 

500 

466 

k. GRADES SERVED IN SCHOOL YEAR 2018-19 (does not include Pre-K program 

students) 
Check all that apply 

Grades Served 9, 10, 11, 12 

l1. DOES THE SCHOOL CONTRACT No 

WITH A CHARTER OR 

EDUCATIONAL MANAGEMENT 

ORGANIZATION? 

3 / 7 



	 	

	

	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	

	 	 	

	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	
	 	

	 	
	 	

	
	

	 	
	 	

	 	
	

	
	

	
	

	 	

FACILITIES INFORMATION 

m. FACILITIES 

Will the school maintain or operate multiple sites in 2019-20? 

No, just one site. 

School Site 1 (Primary) 

m1. SCHOOL SITES 

Please provide information on Site 1 for the upcoming school year. 

Physical Address Phone Number District/CSD 

231 Palmetto 
Site 1 Street, Brooklyn,

NY 11221 
718 282 7426 NYC CSD 32 

Grades to be 
Served at Site 
for coming year
(K 5, 6 9, etc.) 

9 12 

Receives Rental 
Assistance for 
Which Grades (If
yes, enter the
appropriate
grades. If no,
enter No). 

No 

4 / 7 



	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	

	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	

	

	

	

	

	

	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	
	

	

	
	
	
	

	 	 	

	

	
	
	

	

	 	 	

	
	

	

	 	
	

	

m1a. Please provide the contact information for Site 1. 

Name Work Phone Alternate Phone Email Address 

School 
Leader 

Operati
onal 
Leader 

Complia 
nce 
Contact 

Complai 
nt 
Contact 

DASA 
Coordin 
ator 

Phone 
Contact 
for After 
Hours 
Emerge
ncies 

Arthur Samuels 

Lauren Rawles 

Lauren Rawles 

Arthur Samuels 

Shannon Sarthou 

Arthur Samuels 

m1b. Is site 1 in public (co-
located) space or in private 

space? 

Co located Space 

m1c. Please list the terms of your current co-location. 

Date school Is school 
will leave 
current co

working with
NYCDOE to 

location expand into 
current 
space? 

Site 1 N/A No 

If so, list year
expansion
will occur. 

Is school If so, list the School at Full 
working with proposed Capacity at
NYCDOE to space and Site 
move to year planned
separate for move 
space? 

No Yes 
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IF LOCATED IN PRIVATE SPACE IN NYC OR IN DISTRICTS OUTSIDE NYC 

m1d. Upload a current Certificate of Occupancy (COO) and the annual Fire Inspection 

Report for school site 1 if located in private space in NYC or located outside of NYC . 

Site 1 Certificate of Occupancy (COO) 

(No response) 

Site 1 Fire Inspection Report 

(No response) 

CHARTER REVISIONS DURING THE 2018-19 SCHOOL YEAR 

n1. Were there any revisions to No 

the school’s charter during the 

2018-19 school year? (Please 

include approved or pending 

material and non-material 
charter revisions). 

ATTESTATION 

o. Individual Primarily Responsible for Submitting the Annual Report. 

Name Lauren Rawles 

Position Director of Operations 

Phone/Extension 

Email 

6 / 7 



	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	

	

p. Our signatures (Executive Director/School Leader/Head of School and Board 

President) below attest that all of the information contained herein is truthful and 

accurate and that this charter school is in compliance with all aspects of its charter, 
and with all pertinent Federal, State, and local laws, regulations, and rules. We 

understand that if any information in any part of this report is found to have been 

deliberately misrepresented, that will constitute grounds for the revocation of our 

charter. Check YES if you agree and then use the mouse on your PC or the stylist on 

your mobile device to sign your name). 

Yes 

Signature, Head of Charter School 

Signature, President of the Board of Trustees 

Date 2019/07/29 

Thank you. 
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Entry 2 NYS School Report Card Link 
Last updated: 07/15/2019 

MATH, ENGINEERING AND SCIENCE ACADEMY CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL 

1. CHARTER AUTHORIZER (As of 
June 30th, 2019) 

(For technical reasons, please re select 
authorizer name from the drop down 

menu). 

2. NEW YORK STATE REPORT 

CARD 

Provide a direct URL or web link 

to the most recent New York 

State School Report Card for the 

charter school (See 

https://reportcards.nysed.gov/). 

(Charter schools completing year 
one will not yet have a School 
Report Card or link to one. Please 

type "URL is not available" in the 

space provided.) 

REGENTS Authorized Charter School 

https://data.nysed.gov/essa.php? 

instid=800000076137&year=2018&createreport=1&allchecke 

d=1&OverallStatus=1&section_1003=1&HSindicators=1&HSc 

omposite=1&HSgradrate=1&HScompgrowth=1&HSelp=1&HS 

progress=1&HSchronic=1&HScccr=1&HSpart=1&staffqual=1& 

expend=1&regents=1&cohort=1&nyseslat=1&feddata=1 

1 / 1 



	 	

	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 		 	 	 	

	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	

	 	 	 	 	 	

	
	

	 	
	

	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	
	

	 	
	 	 	 	

	
	 	

	
	

	 	

	

	

	
	

	 	 	
	

	 	 	
	 	

	 	
	 	
	 	 	

	
	 	
	 	

	
	

	

	 	
	 	
	

	 	
	 	 	
	 	
	 	 	
	

	 	
	

	 	 	
	

	 	 	 	 	

	 	
	 	
	 	 	

	 	
	 	

	 	
	 	

Entry 3 Progress Toward Goals 
Created: 07/24/2019 • Last updated: 10/28/2019 

PROGRESS TOWARD CHARTER GOALS 

Board of Regents authorized and NYCDOE authorized charter schools only. Complete the tables provided. 
List each goal and measure as contained in the school’s currently approved charter, and indicate whether 
the school has met or not met the goal. Please provide information for all goals by November 1st. 

1. ACADEMIC STUDENT PERFORMANCE GOALS 

If performance data is not available by August 1st, please state this in the last column and update by 

November 1st. 

2018-19 Progress Toward Attainment of Academic Goals 

Academ 
ic Goal 
1 

Academ 
ic Goal 
2 

Academic Student 
Performance Goal 

The school will 
maintain an 
Accountability Status
of Good Standing 

The school’s 
proficiency rates,
based on cohort ELA 
and Mathematics 
outcomes, will be at 
least one standard 
deviation above the 
mean for schools 
with the same grade
configuration and
similar population of
students identified as 
economically
disadvantaged,
students with 
disabilities and 
English language
learners. 

Measure Used to 
Evaluate Progress
Toward Attainment of 
Goal 

ESSA Accountability
Designation 

Comparative
Proficiency Rates 
New York State 
Report Cards 

Goal Met or Not Met 

Met 

Indicate if data is not 
available. If/when
available, Describe 
Efforts School Will 
Take If Goal Is Not 
Met 

2018 19 Report Cards
are not yet available
so progress toward
this goal cannot yet
be measured. 
However, MESA has 
outperformed its
district of location by
significant margins
for all six years of its
existence. 

NYS averages for
The school will Regents exams are
exceed the state not yet available.Annual Regents Academ average of Annual However, MESA has 

1 / 10 



	 	

	 	
	 	

	 	 	

	 	
	 	

	 	

	
	 	
	 	

	 	 	
	 	

	

	 	
	 	
	 	
	
	 	

	 	

	
	

	 	
	 	

	 	
	 	

	
	 	
	 	

	 	 	
	 	

	

	 	
	 	
	 	
	
	 	

	
	 	
	 	

	
	
	

	 	
	 	

	 	
	 	

	
	 	
	 	

	 	 	
	 	

	

	 	
	 	
	 	
	
	 	

	
	 	
	 	

	
	
	

	 	
	 	

	 	
	 	

	
	 	
	 	

	 	 	
	 	

	
	 	 	
	 	

	 	 	
	 	 	

	
	

	 	 	 	
	 	 	
	 	

	
	
	 	

	 	 	
	 	 	
	 	

3 

4 

ic Goal Regents testing testing outcomes for outperformed the
outcomes for every state on Regents
tested subject for all

every tested subject
exams both overall 

students. 
for all students 

and for subgroups in
all qualifying years. 

Academ 
ic Goal 

Academ 
ic Goal 
5 

Academ 
ic Goal 
6 

The school will 
exceed the state 
average of Annual
Regents testing
outcomes for every
tested subject by
subgroup. 

The school will 
exceed the state 
average for Cohort
Regents testing
outcomes for ELA, 
mathematics, 
science, Global 
History and US
History for all
students. 

The school will 
exceed the state 
average for Cohort
Regents testing
outcomes for ELA, 
mathematics, 
science, Global 
History and US
History by subgroup. 

Subgroup Annual
Regents Outcomes 

Aggregate Total
Cohort Regents
Testing Outcomes 

Subgroup Total
Cohort Regents
Testing Outcomes 

NYS averages for
Regents exams are
not yet available.
However, MESA has 
outperformed the
state on Regents
exams both overall 
and for subgroups in
all qualifying years. 

NYS averages for
Regents exams are
not yet available.
However, MESA has 
outperformed the
state on Regents
exams both overall 
and for subgroups in
all qualifying years. 

NYS averages for
Regents exams are
not yet available.
However, MESA has 
outperformed the
state on Regents
exams both overall 
and for subgroups in
all qualifying years. 

The 4 year and 5Academ year graduation rate Aggregate Cohortic Goal Met for all students will Graduation Rate 7 meet or exceed 80%. 

2 / 10 

This goal was met for
both the 2017 and 
2018 cohort of 
economically
disadvantaged
students. For 
Students with 
Disabilities, it was 
met for the 2018 
cohort. For the 2017 
cohort, 68% of 



	 	

	

	 	 	
	 	

	
	

	
	

	
	 	 	
	

	
	 	

	
	

	 	
	 	 	

	 	 	
	 	 	
	 	

	 	 	
	

	 	
	 	

	 	 	 	
	 	 	

	 	 	 	
	 	 	

	
	 	

	 	 	
	 	
	 	

	 	 	
	 	
	 	

	
	
	 	

	
	 	

	 	
	 	

	 	
	
	

	
	 	

	 	
	 	
	
	
	 	 	

	

	

	 	 	
	 	 	

	 	 	
	 	 	

	 	
	 	

	 	 	

	
	

Academ 
ic Goal 
8 

Academ 
ic Goal 

The 4 year and 5
year graduation rate
for students 
identified as 
economically
disadvantaged,
students with 
disabilities, and 
English language
learners will meet or 
exceed 80%. 

The percentage of all
students in a cohort 
that have passed 3
out of 5 Regents
exams required for
graduation by their
third year of high 

Subgroup Cohort Not Met Graduation Rate 

Aggregate On Track Met to Graduate 

Students with 
Disabilities graduated
within five years,
compared to 62% for
New York State and 
54% for District 32. 
For English Language
Learners, 70% of the 
2018 cohort 
graduated in four
years, compared to
29% of ELLs in New 
York State and 36% 
of ELLs in District 32. 
For the 2017 cohort, 
MESA's ELL 
graduation rate is
listed at 38%, but 
that discounts the 
nearly 20 students
who entered as ELLs 
and were declassified 
while at MESA. 
Counting those
students, MESA 
exceeded 80% (and
even discounting
them, MESA still 
exceeded both the 
State and the 
District). 

To further support
Students with 
Disabilities and 
improve graduation
rates for this 
subgroup, MESA will
continue to provide
one on one and 
small group targeted
instruction as well as 
supplemental
counseling as
needed. 

3 / 10 
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10 

school will meet or 
exceed 75%. 

Academ 
ic Goal 

The percentage of
each subgroup in a
cohort that has 
passed 3 out of 5
Regents exams
required for
graduation by their
3rd year of high
school will meet or 
exceed 75%. 

Subgroup On Track to Met Graduate 

2. Do have more academic goals Yes 

to add? 

2018-19 Progress Toward Attainment of Academic Goals 

Academic Student Measure Used to Goal Met or Not Met If Not Met, Describe 
Performance Goal Evaluate Progress Efforts School Will 

Toward Attainment of Take 
Goal 

Academ 
ic Goal 
11 

Academ 
ic Goal 

The percentage of
students in a 4 year
and 5 year cohort
that remain enrolled 
in the school until 
they graduate from
the high school
program will meet or
exceed 85%. 

The percentage of
students identified as 
economically
disadvantaged,
students with 
disabilities, and 
English language
learners in a 4 year
and 5 year cohort
that remain enrolled 
in the school until 
they graduate from
the high school
program will meet or
exceed 85%. 

Aggregate Student Met Persistence 

Subgroup Student Met Persistence 

Academ 
ic Goal 

4 / 10 
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13 

Academ 
ic Goal 
14 

Academ 
ic Goal 
15 

Academ 
ic Goal 
16 

Academ 
ic Goal 
17 

Academ 
ic Goal 
18 

Academ 
ic Goal 
19 

Academ 
ic Goal 
20 

3. Do have more academic goals No 

to add? 

4. ORGANIZATIONAL GOALS 

2018-19 Progress Toward Attainment of Organizational Goals 

Organizational Goal Measure Used to 
Evaluate Progress 

Benchmark 2: 
Teaching and
Learning
School leaders have 
systems in place
designed to cultivate
shared accountability
and high
expectations and
that lead to students’ 
well being, improved
academic outcomes, 

Goal Met or Not Met If Not Met, Describe 
Efforts School Will 
Take 

5 / 10 



	 	

	

	
	 	

	 	
	

	
	 	 	
	 	

	
	 	
	

	 	
	

	
	 	 	

	 	
	 	

	 	 	 	
	

	 	
	

	

	
	

	
	

	 	
	

	

	
	 	
	

	 	
	 	 	
	

	 	
	 	 	

	 	 	
	

	
	 	

	 	 	
	 	

	
	
	
	

	
	 	

	 	 	
	

	 	
	
	 	

	
	 	
	

	 	
	 	 	
	

	 	
	 	 	

	 	 	
	

	
	 	

	 	 	
	 	

	
	
	
	

	
	 	

	 	 	
	

	 	
	
	 	

	 	

Org
Goal 1 

Org
Goal 2 

and educational 
success. The school 
has rigorous and
coherent curriculum 
and assessments 
that are aligned to
the Common Core 
Learning Standards
(CCLS) for all
students. Teachers 
engage in strategic
practices and
decision making in
order to address the 
gap between what
students know and 
need to learn so that 
all students 
experience
consistent high levels
of engagement,
thinking and
achievement. 

Benchmark 3: Benchmark 3: 
Culture, Climate, and 
Family Engagement
The school has 

Culture, Climate, and 
Family Engagement
The school has 

systems in place to
support students’
social and emotional 

systems in place to
support students’
social and emotional 

health and to provide
for a safe and 

health and to provide
for a safe and 

respectful learning
environment. 

respectful learning
environment. 

Families, community
members and school 

Families, community
members and school 

staff work together to
share in the 

staff work together to
share in the 

Met 
responsibility for
student academic 

responsibility for
student academic 

progress, social
emotional growth,
and well being.
Families and students 

progress, social
emotional growth,
and well being.
Families and students 

are satisfied with the are satisfied with the 
school’s academics school’s academics 
and the overall and the overall 
leadership and
management of the
school. 

leadership and
management of the
school. 

Performance 
Framework key
indicators for 
curriculum, 
instruction, Met 
assessment and 
program evaluation,
and supports for
diverse learners. 

Benchmark 6: Board 

6 / 10 



	 	

	

	

	 	 	
	

	
	 	

	
	

	
	

	 	
	

	
	

	 	
	 	 	

	
	
	

	

	
	 	
	

	 	 	
	 	 	
	 	
	 	

	 	

	
	
	

	
	 	

	

	

	

	 	
	 	
	
	 	

	
	 	 	

	 	
	 	
	 	

	
	

	 	 	
	 	

	 	 	
	
	 	

	 	
	 	
	 	 	
	 	

	
	 	

	
	 	

	

Org
Goal 3 

Org
Goal 4 

Org
Goal 5 

Oversight and
Governance 
The board of trustees 
provides competent
stewardship and
oversight of the
school while 
maintaining policies,
establishing
performance goals,
and implementing 
systems to ensure
academic success, 
organizational
viability, board
effectiveness and 
faithfulness to the 
terms of its charter. 

Benchmark 8: 
Mission and Key
Design Elements
The school is faithful 
to its mission and 
has implemented the
key design elements
outlined in its 
charter. 

Benchmark 9: 
Enrollment, 
Recruitment, and 
Retention 
The school is 
meeting or making
annual progress
toward meeting the
enrollment plan
outlined in its charter 
and its enrollment 
and retention targets
for students with 
disabilities, English
language learners,
and students who are 
eligible applicants for
the free and reduced 
priced lunch
program; or has
demonstrated that it 
has made extensive 
good faith efforts to
attract, recruit, and 

Performance 
Framework key
indicators for 
effective board 
practices 

Performance 
Framework key
indicators for 
faithfulness of 
implementation of
mission and school 
design 

Enrollment and 
Retention Rates and 
Performance 
Framework key
indicators for good
faith efforts 

Met 

Met 

Met 

7 / 10 



	 	

	 	

	

	 	

	 	
	
	
	 	

	 	

	

	

	

	

	

	

	

	

	

	

	

	

	

	

	

retain such students. 

Org
Goal 6 

Org
Goal 7 

Org
Goal 8 

Org
Goal 9 

Org
Goal 10 

Org
Goal 11 

Org
Goal 12 

Org
Goal 13 

Org
Goal 14 

Org
Goal 15 

Org
Goal 16 

Org
Goal 17 

Org
Goal 18 

Org
Goal 19 

Org
Goal 20 

Benchmark 10: Legal
Compliance
The school has Performance complied with Framework key Met applicable laws, indicators regulations, and the
provisions of its
charter 

8 / 10 



	 	

	 	 	 	
	 	

	 	 	 	 	
	

	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	
	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	

	 	

	
	

	 	 	
	 	
	 	
	
	 	

	

	
	

	

	 	

	

	 	
	 	 	

	 	
	 	

	 	
	
	 	

	 	
	

	 	
	
	

	
	 	

	 	

	 	

	 	

5. Do have more organizational No 

goals to add? 

6. FINANCIAL GOALS 

2018-19 Progress Toward Attainment of Financial Goals 

Financia 
l Goal 1 

Financia 
l Goal 2 

Financia 
l Goal 3 

Financia 
l Goal 4 

Financia 
l Goal 5 

Financial Goals 

Benchmark 4: 
Financial Condition 

The school is in 
sound and stable 
financial condition as 
evidenced by
performance on key
financial indicators. 

Benchmark 5: 
Financial 
Management 

The school operates
in a fiscally sound
manner with realistic 
budgets pursuant to
a long range financial
plan, appropriate
internal controls and 
procedures, and in
accordance with 
state law and 
generally accepted
accounting practices. 

Measure Used to 
Evaluate Progress 

NYSED Fiscal 
dashboard and 
audited financial 
statements 

Performance 
Framework key
indicators for fiscal 
procedures 

7. Do have more financial goals No 

to add? 

Goal Met or Not Met 

Met 

Met 

If Not Met, Describe 
Efforts School Will 
Take 

9 / 10 
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Entry 4 Expenditures per Child 
Created: 07/19/2019 • Last updated: 07/24/2019 

MATH, ENGINEERING AND SCIENCE ACADEMY CHARTER HIGH SCHOOLSection Heading 

Financial Information 

This information is required of ALL charter schools. Provide the following measures of fiscal 
performance of the charter school in Appendix B (Total Expenditures and Administrative Expenditures 

Per Child): 

1. Total Expenditures Per Child 

To calculate ‘Total Expenditures per Child’ take total expenditures (from the unaudited 2018-
19 Schedule of Functional Expenses) and divide by the year end FTE student enrollment. 
(Integers Only. No dollar signs or commas). 

Note: The information on the Schedule of Functional Expenses on pages 41–43 of the 

Audit Guide can help schools locate the amounts to use in the two per pupil 
calculations: Audit Guide available within the portal or on the NYSED website 

at: http://www.p12.nysed.gov/psc/regentsoversightplan/otherdocuments/auditguide2018.pdf. 

Line 1: Total Expenditures 8500739 

Line 2: Year End FTE student enrollment 466 

Line 3: Divide Line 1 by Line 2 18261 

1 / 2 



	 	

	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 		 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 		 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 		 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 		

		
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	
	

	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	

	

2. Administrative Expenditures per Child 

To calculate ‘Administrative Expenditures per Child' To calculate “Administrative Expenditures per 
Child” first add together the following: 

1. Take the relevant portion from the ‘personnel services cost’ row and the ‘management and general’ 
column (from the unaudited 2018 19 Schedule of Functional Expenses) 

2. Any contracted administrative/management fee paid to other organizations or corporations 

3. Take the total from above and divide it by the year end FTE enrollment. The relevant portion that must 
be included in this calculation is defined as follows: 

Administrative Expenditures: Administration and management of the charter school includes the 

activities and personnel of the offices of the chief school officer, the finance or business offices, school 
operations personnel, data management and reporting, human resources, technology, etc. It also 

includes those administrative and management services provided by other organizations or corporations 

on behalf of the charter school for which the charter school pays a fee or other compensation. Do not 
include the FTE of personnel whose role is to directly support the instructional program. 

Notes: 
The information on the Schedule of Functional Expenses on pages 41–43 of the Audit Guide 

can help schools locate the amounts to use in the two per pupil calculations: 
http://www.p12.nysed.gov/psc/AuditGuide.html. 
Employee benefit costs or expenditures should not be reported in the above calculations. 

Line 1: Relevant Personnel Services 
Cost (Row) 

Line 2: Management and General Cost
(Column) 

Line 3: Sum of Line 1 and Line 2 

Line 5: Divide Line 3 by the Year End
FTE student enrollment 

Thank you. 

679532 

322928 

1002460 

2153 
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Independent Auditors’ Report 

Board of Trustees 
Math, Engineering, and Science Academy (MESA) 

   

Report on the Financial Statements 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Math, Engineering, and Science 
Academy (MESA) Charter High School (the “School”), which comprise the statements of 
financial position as of June 30, 2019 and 2018, and the related statements of activities, 
functional expenses, and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the 
financial statements. 

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial 
statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of 
America; this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant 
to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material 
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

Auditors’ Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. 
We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the 
United States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in 
Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those 
standards require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain reasonable assurance about 
whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and 
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’ 
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial 
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor 
considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the 
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the 
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the 
entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes 
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall 
presentation of the financial statements. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 
basis for our audit opinion. 

PKF O’CONNOR DAVIES, LLP 
500 Mamaroneck Avenue, Harrison, NY 10528 I Tel: 914.381.8900 I Fax: 914.381.8910 I www.pkfod.com 

PKF O’Connor Davies, LLP is a member firm of the PKF International Limited network of legally independent firms and does not accept any 
responsibility or liability for the actions or inactions on the part of any other individual member firm or firms. 



 

Board of Trustees 
Math, Engineering, and Science Academy (MESA) 
Charter High School 
Page 2 

Opinion 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, 
the financial position of the School as of June 30, 2019 and 2018, and the changes in its net 
assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles 
generally accepted in the United States of America. 

Change in Accounting Principle 

As discussed in Note 2 to the financial statements, during the year ended June 30, 2019, Math, 
Engineering, and Science Academy (MESA) Charter High School adopted new accounting 
guidance resulting in a change in the manner in which it presents net assets and reports certain 
aspects of its financial statements. Our opinion is not modified with respect to this matter. 

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated 
October 4, 2019, on our consideration of the School’s internal control over financial reporting 
and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and 
grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is solely to describe the scope 
of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that 
testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the School’s internal control over 
financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in 
accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the School’s internal control 
over financial reporting and compliance. 

Harrison, New York 
October 4, 2019 



                

                  

        

              

                  

              

              

        

Math, Engineering, and Science Academy (MESA) 

Charter High School 

Statements of Financial Position 

June 30, 
2019 2018 

ASSETS 
Current Assets 

Cash and cash equivalents $ 2,448,516 $ 2,078,554 
Grants and contracts receivable 88,794 363,819 
Prepaid expenses and other current assets 76,061 95,507 

Total Current Assets 2,613,371 2,537,880 

Property and equipment, net 443,125 332,635 
Restricted cash 76,213 75,307 

$ 3,132,709 $ 2,945,822 

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 
Current Liabilities 

Accounts payable and accrued expenses $ 108,635 $ 101,414 
Accrued payroll and payroll taxes 388,218 380,799 

Total Current Liabilities 496,853 482,213 

Net assets, without donor restrictions 2,635,856 2,463,609 

$ 3,132,709 $ 2,945,822 

See notes to financial statements
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Math, Engineering, and Science Academy (MESA) 

Charter High School 

Statements of Activities 

REVENUE AND SUPPORT 
State and local per pupil operating 

Federal grants 
State grants 
Contributions and grants 
Fundraising activities 
Donated goods and services 
Interest and other income 

Total Revenue and Support 

revenue 

Year Ended June 30, 
2019 2018 

$ 8,183,884 $ 7,738,165 
320,938 373,913 
45,068 28,801 
38,788 32,369 
25,755 26,948 
51,292 7,334 
3,933 1,913 

8,669,658 8,209,443 

EXPENSES 
Program Services 

Regular education 
Special education 

Total Program Services 

Supporting Services 
Management and general 
Fundraising 

Total Expenses 

6,042,081 
1,592,545 

7,634,626 

786,697 
76,088 

8,497,411 

5,477,554 
1,603,038 

7,080,592 

769,870 
87,621 

7,938,083 

Change in Net Assets 172,247 271,360 

NET ASSETS 
Beginning of year 2,463,609 2,192,249 

End of year $ 2,635,856 $ 2,463,609 

See notes to financial statements
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Math, Engineering, and Science Academy (MESA) 

Charter High School 

Statement of Functional Expenses 
Year Ended June 30, 2019 

Program Services Supporting Services 
No. of Regular Special Management 

Positions Education Education Total and General Fundraising Total 
Personnel Services Costs

 Administrative staff personnel 10 $ 194,119 $ 79,515 $ 273,634 $ 364,927 $ 40,970 $ 679,531 
Instructional personnel 43 3,181,284 684,544 3,865,828 - - 3,865,828 
Non-instructional personnel 13 539,704 300,560 840,264 30,714 1,382 872,360 

Total Salaries and Staff 66 3,915,107 1,064,619 4,979,726 395,641 42,352 5,417,719 

Fringe benefits and payroll taxes 878,135 239,260 1,117,395 89,204 9,549 1,216,148 
Retirement 97,161 26,473 123,634 9,869 1,057 134,560 
Legal services 14,519 3,956 18,475 1,475 158 20,108 
Accounting / audit services - - - 25,500 - 25,500 
Other purchased / professional / consulting services 95,044 17,158 112,202 207,272 4,931 324,405 
Insurance 41,782 11,384 53,166 4,245 454 57,865 
Supplies / materials 511,127 96,252 607,379 4,733 507 612,619 
Non-capitalized equipment / furnishings 16,878 3,055 19,933 200 21 20,154 
Staff / professional development 85,334 25,532 110,866 9,822 9,823 130,511 
Student and staff recruitment 51,185 13,360 64,545 4,624 495 69,664 
Technology 111,590 30,404 141,994 11,336 1,213 154,543 
Office expense 57,423 15,646 73,069 5,834 624 79,527 
Depreciation and amortization 166,738 45,430 212,168 16,937 1,813 230,918 
Other 58 16 74 5 3,091 3,170 

Total Expenses $ 6,042,081 $ 1,592,545 $ 7,634,626 $ 786,697 $ 76,088 $ 8,497,411 

See notes to financial statements
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Math, Engineering, and Science Academy (MESA) 

Charter High School 

Statement of Functional Expenses 
Year Ended June 30, 2018 

Program Services Supporting Services 
No. of Regular Special Management 

Positions Education Education Total and General Fundraising Total 
Personnel Services Costs

 Administrative staff personnel 9 $ 187,731 $ 79,748 $ 267,479 $ 366,073 $ 42,124 $ 675,676 
Instructional personnel 52 2,412,780 794,727 3,207,507 - - 3,207,507 
Non-instructional personnel 10 958,588 201,319 1,159,907 28,610 1,307 1,189,824 

Total Salaries and Staff 71 3,559,099 1,075,794 4,634,893 394,683 43,431 5,073,007 

Fringe benefits and payroll taxes 776,503 235,635 1,012,138 86,983 9,571 1,108,692 
Retirement 84,795 25,732 110,527 9,497 1,045 121,069 
Legal services 9,946 3,018 12,964 1,113 123 14,200 
Accounting / audit services - - - 23,250 - 23,250 
Other purchased / professional / consulting services 96,960 18,844 115,804 189,792 4,019 309,615 
Insurance 36,685 11,132 47,817 4,109 452 52,378 
Supplies / materials 438,054 91,319 529,373 6,236 686 536,295 
Non-capitalized equipment / furnishings 11,866 2,525 14,391 316 35 14,742 
Staff / professional development 98,575 28,641 127,216 13,357 13,359 153,932 
Student and staff recruitment 68,193 20,308 88,501 7,276 801 96,578 
Technology 95,043 28,842 123,885 10,646 1,172 135,703 
Office expense 41,813 12,688 54,501 4,684 515 59,700 
Depreciation and amortization 153,151 46,475 199,626 17,155 1,888 218,669 
Loss on disposal of assets 6,135 1,862 7,997 686 76 8,759 
Other 736 223 959 87 10,448 11,494 

Total Expenses $ 5,477,554 $ 1,603,038 $ 7,080,592 $ 769,870 $ 87,621 $ 7,938,083 

See notes to financial statements
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Math, Engineering, and Science Academy (MESA) 

Charter High School 

Statements of Cash Flows 

Year Ended June 30, 
2019 2018 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Change in net assets $ 172,247 $ 271,360 
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets 

to net cash from operating activities 
Depreciation and amortization 230,918 218,669 
Loss on disposal of property and equipment - 8,759 

Changes in operating assets and liabilities 
Grants and contracts receivable 275,025 (144,272) 
Prepaid expenses and other current assets 19,446 33,860 
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 7,221 32,507 
Accrued payroll and payroll taxes 7,419 19,677 
Refundable advances - (4,134) 

Net Cash from Operating Activities 712,276 436,426 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 
Purchase of property and equipment (341,408) (100,630) 
Restricted cash (906) 955 

Net Cash from Investing Activities (342,314) (99,675) 

Net Change in Cash and Cash Equivalents 369,962 336,751 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 
Beginning of year 2,078,554 1,741,803 

End of year $ 2,448,516 $ 2,078,554 

See notes to financial statements
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Math, Engineering, and Science Academy (MESA)
Charter High School 

Notes to Financial Statements 
June 30, 2019 and 2018 

1. Organization and Tax Status 

Math, Engineering, and Science Academy (MESA) Charter High School (the “School”) is a 
New York State, not-for-profit educational corporation that was incorporated to operate a 
Charter School pursuant to Article 56 of the Education Law of the State of New York. The 
School was granted a provisional charter on December 11, 2012 valid for a term of five years 
and renewable upon expiration by the Board of Regents of the University of the State of New 
York. On March 12, 2018, the charter was renewed for an additional five years expiring on 
June 30, 2023. The School’s mission is to provide ninth to twelfth grade students with a 
rigorous education that equips each student with the ability to succeed in life and in college. 
The School serves students living in Bushwick and the surrounding communities in Brooklyn.  
Classes commenced in August 2013 and the School provided education to approximately 
466 students in the ninth through twelfth grades during the 2018-2019 academic year. 

The School has an agreement with the New York City Department of Education (“NYCDOE”) to 
share public school space at no annual cost. The School occupies approximately 20,880 
square feet on two floors of a public school building. The School also shares the gymnasium, 
auditorium and cafeteria with two public schools, of which the School’s share is approximately 
10,325 square feet. The School is not responsible for rent, utilities, custodial services, and 
school safety services other than those required for days and times the School operates 
outside of the traditional NYCDOE schedule. The School was unable to determine a value for 
the contributed space and related services and did not record any value for use of donated 
facilities and services. 

The New York City Department of Education provides free lunches directly to some of the 
School’s students. Such costs are not included in these financial statements. The School 
covers the cost of lunches for children not entitled to the free lunches. The Office of Pupil 
Transportation provides free transportation to some of the students. 

Except for taxes that may be due for unrelated business income, the School is exempt from 
federal income taxes under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code and from state and 
local income taxes under comparable laws. 

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 

Basis of Presentation and Use of Estimates 

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared in accordance with accounting 
principles generally accepted in the United States of America (“U.S. GAAP”), which requires 
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets 
and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial 
statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. 
Accordingly actual results could differ from those estimates. 

8 



Math, Engineering, and Science Academy (MESA)
Charter High School 

Notes to Financial Statements 
June 30, 2019 and 2018 

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 

Change in Accounting Principle 

On July 1, 2018, the School adopted new guidance regarding the Presentation of Financial 
Statements for Not-for-Profit Entities. This guidance requires the School to collapse the 
three-category (unrestricted, temporarily restricted, and permanently restricted) classification 
of net assets in two categories: with donor restrictions and without donor restrictions. In 
addition, the new guidance requires the School to make certain expanded disclosures 
relating to (1) the liquidity of financial assets, and (2) expenses by both their natural and 
functional classification in one location in the financial statements. As a result of 
implementing this standard, prior year amounts for unrestricted net assets were reclassified 
as net assets without donor restrictions. 

Net Assets Presentation 

Resources for various purposes are classified for accounting and reporting purposes into net 
asset categories established according to nature and purpose as follows: 

Net Assets Without Donor Restrictions – Net assets available for use in general supports 
of the School’s operations and not subject to donor or grantor restrictions. Net assets 
without donor restrictions may be used at the discretion of the School’s management and 
Board of Trustees. 

Net Assets With Donor Restrictions – Net assets subject to donor or grantor imposed 
restrictions for specific activities of the School or to be used at some future date. Some 
donor-imposed restrictions are temporary in nature, such as those that will be met by the 
passage of time or other events specified by the donor. Other donor-imposed restrictions 
are perpetual in nature, where the donor stipulates that resources be maintained in 
perpetuity. Donor-imposed restrictions are released when a restriction expires, that is, 
when the stipulated time has elapsed, when the stipulated purpose for which the resource 
was restricted has been fulfilled, or both. The School had no net assets with donor 
restrictions at June 30, 2019 and 2018. 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents include cash balances held in bank accounts and highly liquid 
debt instruments with maturities of three months or less at the time of purchase. 

Restricted Cash 

Under the provisions of its charter, the School established an escrow account to pay for legal 
and audit expenses that would be associated with a dissolution, should it occur. 
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Math, Engineering, and Science Academy (MESA)
Charter High School 

Notes to Financial Statements 
June 30, 2019 and 2018 

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 

Property and Equipment 

The School follows the practice of capitalizing all expenditures for property and equipment with 
costs in excess of $1,000. Leasehold improvements are amortized over the shorter of the term 
of the lease, inclusive of all renewal periods, which are reasonably assured, or the estimated 
useful life of the asset. Purchased property and equipment are recorded at cost at the date of 
acquisition. Minor costs of maintenance and repairs are expensed as incurred. All property and 
equipment purchased with government funding is capitalized, unless the government agency 
retains legal title to such assets, in which case it is expensed as incurred.  

Depreciation and amortization is recognized on the straight-line method over the estimated 
useful lives of such assets as follows: 

Computers 3 years 
Equipment 5 years 
Furniture and fixtures 7 years 
Software 3 years 

Property and equipment are reviewed for impairment if the use of the asset significantly 
changes or another indicator of possible impairment is identified. If the carrying amount for the 
asset is not recoverable, the asset is written down to its fair value. There were no asset 
impairments for the years ended June 30, 2019 and 2018. 

Refundable Advances 

The School records certain government operating revenue as refundable advances until 
related services are performed, at which time they are recognized as revenue. 

Revenue and Support 

Revenue from the state and local governments resulting from the School’s charter status and 
based on the number of students enrolled is recorded when services are performed in 
accordance with the charter agreement. Federal and other state and local funds are recorded 
when expenditures are incurred and billable to the government agency. 

Contributions are recognized when the donor makes a promise to give to the School that is, in 
substance, unconditional. Grants and other contributions of cash are reported as temporarily 
restricted support if they are received with donor stipulations. Restricted contributions and 
grants that are made to support the School’s current year activities are recorded as unrestricted 
revenue. Contributions of assets other than cash are recorded at their estimated fair value at 
the date of donation. 
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Math, Engineering, and Science Academy (MESA)
Charter High School 

Notes to Financial Statements 
June 30, 2019 and 2018 

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 

Functional Expense Allocation 

The majority of expenses can generally be directly identified with the program or supporting 
service to which they relate and are charged accordingly. Other expenses by function have 
been allocated among program and supporting services classifications on the basis of periodic 
time and expense studies and other basis as determined by management of the School to be 
appropriate. 

Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes 

The School recognizes the effect of income tax positions only if those positions are more likely 
than not to be sustained. Management has determined that the School had no uncertain tax 
positions that would require financial statement recognition or disclosure. The School is no 
longer subject to examinations by the applicable taxing jurisdictions for years prior to June 30, 
2016. 

Reclassifications 

Certain 2018 accounts have been reclassified to conform to the 2019 financial statement 
presentation. 

Subsequent Events Evaluation by Management 

Management has evaluated subsequent events for disclosure and/or recognition in the 
financial statements through the date that the financial statements were available to be issued, 
which date is October 4, 2019. 

3. Grants and Contracts Receivable 

At June 30, 2019 and 2018, grants and contracts receivable consist of federal, state, and 
city entitlements and grants. The School expects to collect these receivables within one 
year. Management has assessed the need for an allowance and has determined that such 
an allowance is not necessary. 

11 



                  

            

         

Math, Engineering, and Science Academy (MESA)
Charter High School 

Notes to Financial Statements 
June 30, 2019 and 2018 

4. Property and Equipment 

Property and equipment consisted of the following at June 30: 

2019 2018 
Computers $ 337,436 $ 268,260 
Equipment 613,240 417,999 
Furniture and fixtures 195,117 195,117 
Leasehold improvements 154,339 146,214 
Software 73,947 42,893 

1,374,079 1,070,483 

Accumulated depreciation 

and amortization (930,954) (737,848) 
$ 443,125 $ 332,635 

Assets with a cost basis and accumulated depreciation of $37,812 were disposed of during 
the year ended June 30, 2019. Assets with a cost basis of $11,313 and accumulated 
depreciation of $2,554 were disposed of during the year ended June 30, 2018. Loss on 
disposal of property and equipment was $8,759 for the year ended June 30, 2018. 

5. Liquidity and Availability of Financial Assets 

Financial assets available for general expenditure, that is, without donor or other restrictions 
limiting their use within one year of the statement of financial position date, are comprised of 
the following: 

Cash and equivalents $ 2,448,516 
Grants and contracts receivable 88,794 

$ 2,537,310 

As part of the School’s liquidity management plan, the status of grants and contracts 
receivable is 
instruments. 

monitored regularly and any excess cash is invested in highly liquid 

6. Donated Goods and Services 

Donated goods are recorded at their fair value when received. Donated services are 
recognized as contributions in accordance with U.S. GAAP if the services create or enhance 
non-financial assets or require specialized skills, are performed by people with those skills, and 
would otherwise be purchased by the School, and are measureable. 

12 



Math, Engineering, and Science Academy (MESA)
Charter High School 

Notes to Financial Statements 
June 30, 2019 and 2018 

6. Donated Services (continued) 

One entity provided equipment to the School at no charge. The value of this equipment meets 
the criteria for recognition in the financial statements and was recorded at a fair value of 
$49,843 and $0 for the years ended June 30, 2019 and 2018. This equipment was recorded 
under property and equipment, net in the accompanying statements of financial position. 

Another entity provided legal services to the School at no charge. The value of these services 
meets the criteria for recognition in the financial statements and was recorded at a fair value of 
$1,449 and $7,334 for the years ended June 30, 2019 and 2018. These services were 
recorded under legal services in the accompanying statement of functional expenses. 

Total donated goods and services for the years ended June 30, 2019 and 2018 totaled $51,292 
and $7,334. 

7. Concentration of Credit Risk 

Financial instruments that potentially subject the School to concentrations of credit and market 
risk consist principally of cash and cash equivalents on deposit with financial institutions, which 
from time to time may exceed the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (“FDIC”) limit. The 
School does not believe that a significant risk of loss due to the failure of a financial institution 
presently exists. As of June 30, 2019 and 2018, approximately $2,280,000 and $1,904,000 of 
cash was maintained with an institution in excess of FDIC limits. 

8. Concentration of Revenue and Support 

The School receives a substantial portion of its revenue and support from the New York City 
Department of Education. For the years ended June 30, 2019 and 2018, the School received 
approximately 94% of its total revenue and support from the New York City Department of 
Education. If the charter school laws were modified, reducing or eliminating these revenues, 
the School’s finances could be materially adversely affected. 

9. Employee Benefit Plan 

The School maintains a pension plan qualified under Internal Revenue Code 401(k), for the 
benefit of its eligible employees. Under the plan, the School matched up to 4% of the 
employees’ salary. Total employer match for the years ended June 30, 2019 and 2018 
amounted to $128,060 and $114,069. 

10. Contingency 

Certain grants and contracts may be subject to audit by the funding sources.  Such audits 
might result in disallowances of costs submitted for reimbursement.  Management is of the 
opinion that such cost disallowances, if any, will not have a material effect on the 
accompanying financial statements. Accordingly, no amounts have been provided in the 
accompanying financial statements for such potential claims. 

* * * * * 
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Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting and on Compliance and Other 
Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements Performed in Accordance With 

Government Auditing Standards 

Independent Auditors’ Report 

Board of Trustees 
Math, Engineering, and Science Academy (MESA) 
Charter High School 

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United 
States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government 
Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial 
statements of Math, Engineering, and Science Academy (MESA) Charter High School (the 
“School”), which comprise the statement of financial position as of June 30, 2019, and the 
related statements of activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for the year then ended, 
and the related notes to the financial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated 
October 4, 2019. 

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the School’s 
internal control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures that 
are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial 
statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the 
School’s internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the 
School’s internal control. 

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow 
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to 
prevent, or detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a 
deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable 
possibility that a material misstatement of the entity’s financial statements will not be prevented, 
or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a 
combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet 
important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance. 

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph 
of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be 
material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did 
not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. 
However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified. 

PKF O’CONNOR DAVIES, LLP 
500 Mamaroneck Avenue, Harrison, NY 10528 I Tel: 914.381.8900 I Fax: 914.381.8910  I www.pkfod.com 

PKF O’Connor Davies, LLP is a member firm of the PKF International Limited network of legally independent firms and does not accept any 
responsibility or liability for he ac ions or inactions on the part of any other individual member firm or firms. 



Board of Trustees 
Math, Engineering, and Science Academy (MESA) 
Charter High School 
Page 2 

Compliance and Other Matters 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the School’s financial statements are 
free from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of 
laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a 
direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, 
providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and 
accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances 
of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing 
Standards. 

Purpose of this Report 

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and 
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of 
the School’s internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit 
performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the School’s 
internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other 
purpose. 

Harrison, New York 
October 4, 2019 



 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
   

 
     

    
      

    
     

    
    

  
 

     
 

    
               
           
 

 
       

  
     

 
 

   
 

 
      

             
     

 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 

     

   
 

Board of Trustees 
Math, Engineering, and Science Academy (MESA) Charter High School 

Auditors’ Communication on Internal Control 

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements of Math, Engineering, and Science 
Academy (MESA) Charter High School (the “School”) as of and for the year ended June 30, 2019, in 
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, we considered 
the School’s internal control over financial reporting (“internal control”) as a basis for designing audit 
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the 
financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the 
School’s internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the 
School’s internal control. 

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow 
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or 
detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or 
combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material 
misstatement of the entity’s financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a 
timely basis. 

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph and 
was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be deficiencies, significant 
deficiencies, or material weaknesses and, therefore, there can be no assurance that all such 
deficiencies have been identified. 

We did not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses, as 
defined above. 

This communication is intended solely for the information and use of management, the audit committee, 
the Board of Trustees, the State Education Department of the State University of New York, and others 
within the School and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these 
specified parties. 

Harrison, New York 
October 4, 2019 

PKF O’CONNOR DAVIES, LLP 
500 Mamaroneck Avenue, Harrison, NY 10528  I  Tel: 914.381.8900  I  Fax: 914.381.8910  I www.pkfod.com 

PKF O’Connor Davies, LLP is a member firm of the PKF International Limited network of legally independent firms and does not accept any responsibility or 
liability for the actions or inactions on the part of any other individual member firm or firms. 







               
     
     

 
    

   
 

 
   

  
   

 
    
 

 
  

 

 

 
    

     
    

   
 

 
  

 

 
       

 
   

  
 

 

Math, Engineering, and Science Academy (MESA) Charter High School 
Statement of Financial Position 

as of June 30 

2019 2018 

CURRENT ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents $ 2,448,516 $ 2,078,554 
Grants and contracts receivable 363,819 88,794 
Accounts receivables -
Prepaid Expenses 
Contributions and other receivables 

Other current assets 

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 

60,091 
-

15,970 

2,613,371 

95,507 
-
-

2,537,880 

NON-CURRENT ASSETS 
Property, Building and Equipment, net 
Restricted Cash 
Security Deposits 

Other Non-Current Assets 

TOTAL NON-CURRENT 
 

TOTAL ASSETS 

$ 443,125 
76,213 

-
-

519,338 

3,132,709 

$ 332,635 
75,307 

-
-

407,942 

2,945,822 

CURRENT LIABILITIES 
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 
Accrued payroll, payroll taxes and benefits 
Current Portion of Loan Payable 
Due to Related Parties 
Refundable Advances 
Deferred Revenue 

Other Current Liabilities 

TOTAL CURRENT 
 

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES 
Loan Payable; Due in More than One Year 
Deferred Rent 
Due to Related Party 

Other Long-Term Liabilities 

TOTAL LONG-TERM 
 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 

$ 

$ 

108,635 
388,218 

-
-
-
-
-

496,853 

-
-
-
-
-

496,853 

$ 

$ 

101,414 
380,799 

-
-
-
-
-

482,213 

-
-
-
-
-

482,213 



 

 
 

   

       

NET ASSETS 
Unrestricted 
Temporarily restricted 

Permanently restricted 

TOTAL NET ASSETS 

$ 2,635,856 
-
-

2,635,856 

$ 2,463,609 
-
-

2,463,609 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 3,132,709 2,945,822 



               
   

     

 
        
       
      

 
   
  
   

   

 
 
 

 
  

  

 

       

     
   

  
 

 
   

       

               
 

     

         
   

Math, Engineering, and Science Academy (MESA) Charter High School 
Statement of Activities 

as of June 30 

Unrestricted 

2019 
Temporarily 
Restricted 

Total 
2018 

Total 

OPERATING REVENUE 
State and Local Per Pupil Revenue - Reg. Ed 
State and Local Per Pupil Revenue - SPED 
State and Local Per Pupil Facilities Revenue 
Federal Grants 
State and City Grants 
Other Operating Income 

Food Service/Child Nutrition Program 

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUE 

$ 7,349,117 
834,767 

-
320,938 

45,068 
-
-

8,549,890 

$ -
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

$ 7,349,117 
834,767 

-
320,938 

45,068 
-
-

8,549,890 

$ 6,907,164 
831,001 

-
373,913 

28,801 
-
-

8,140,879 

EXPENSES 
Program Services 

Regular Education 
Special Education 

Other Programs 

Total Program Services 
Management and general 
Fundraising 

TOTAL EXPENSES 

$ 6,042,081 
1,592,545 

-
7,634,626 

786,697 

76,088 

8,497,411 

$ -
-
-
-
-
-
-

$ 6,042,081 
1,592,545 

-
7,634,626 

786,697 

76,088 

8,497,411 

$ 5,477,554 
1,603,038 

-
7,080,592 

769,870 

87,621 

7,938,083 

SURPLUS / (DEFICIT) FROM OPERATIONS 52,479 - 52,479 202,796 

SUPPORT AND OTHER REVENUE 
Interest and Other Income 
Contributions and Grants 
Fundraising Support 
Investments 
Donated Services 

Other Support and Revenue 

TOTAL SUPPORT AND OTHER REVENUE 

$ 3,933 
38,788 
25,755 

-
51,292 

-
119,768 

$ -
-
-
-
-
-
-

$ 3,933 
38,788 
25,755 

-
51,292 

-
119,768 

$ 1,913 
32,369 
26,948 

-
7,334 

-
68,564 

Net Assets Released from Restrictions / Loss on Disposal 
  

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS 

$ -

172,247 

$ -

-

$ -

172,247 

$ -

271,360 

NET ASSETS - BEGINNING OF YEAR 

PRIOR YEAR/PERIOD ADJUSTMENTS 

$ 2,463,609 

-
$ -

-
$ 2,463,609 

-
$ 2,192,249 

-



         NET ASSETS - END OF YEAR $ 2,635,856 $ - $ 2,635,856 $ 2,463,609 



               
     

     

       
    

    
 

   

 
  

 
 

 
 
 

   
 

 
 

 
    

         

       
  

         

       
    

         

             
    

             

Math, Engineering, and Science Academy (MESA) Charter High School 
Statement of Cash Flows 

CASH FLOWS - OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Increase (decrease) in net assets 
Revenues from School Districts 
Accounts Receivable 
Due from School Districts 
Depreciation 
Grants Receivable 
Due from NYS 
Grant revenues 
Prepaid Expenses 
Accounts Payable 
Accrued Expenses 
Accrued Liabilities 
Contributions and fund-raising activities 
Miscellaneous sources 
Deferred Revenue 
Interest payments 
Other Receivables 

Other - Loss on Disposal 
NET CASH PROVIDED FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

CASH FLOWS - INVESTING ACTIVITIES 
Purchase of equipment 
Other 

NET CASH PROVIDED FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 

CASH FLOWS - FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
Principal payments on long-term debt 
Other 

NET CASH PROVIDED FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

NET (DECREASE) INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 
Cash at beginning of year 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR 

as of June 30 

2019 2018 

$ 172,247 
-

$ 271,360 
-

- -
- -

230,918 
275,025 

-

218,669 
(144,272) 

-
- -

13,571 
6,382 

840 
7,419 

-

48,062 
27,616 

4,892 
19,677 

-
- -
-
-

(4,134) 
-

$ 

5,874 

-
712,276 $ 

(14,203) 
8,759 

436,426 

$ 

$ 

(341,408) 
(906) 

(342,314) 

$ 

$ 

(100,630) 
955 

(99,675) 

$ $ 
- -
- -

$ - $ -

$ 

$ 

369,962 

2,078,554 
2,448,516 

$ 

$ 

336,751 

1,741,803 
2,078,554 



               
     

     

   
 

 
         

  
 

 
   

    

  
 

   
    

 
     
  

  
  

 
   

  
 

 

 

Math, Engineering, and Science Academy (MESA) Charter High School 
Statement of Functional Expenses 

as of June 30 

2019 

No. of 
Positions 

Regular 
Education 

Program Services 
Special Other 

Education Education 
Total 

Supporting Services 

Fundraising Management 
and General 

Total 

Personnel Services Costs 
Administrative Staff Personnel 
Instructional Personnel 
Non-Instructional Personnel 

Total Salaries and Staff 
Fringe Benefits & Payroll Taxes 
Retirement 
Management Company Fees 
Legal Service 
Accounting / Audit Services 

Other Purchased / Professional / 
Consulting Services 
Building and Land Rent / Lease 
Repairs & Maintenance 
Insurance 
Utilities 

10.00 
43.00 
13.00 
66.00 

$ 
194,119 

3,181,284 
539,704 

3,915,107 
878,135 

97,161 
-

14,519 
-

95,044 

-
-

41,782 
-

$ 
79,515 

684,544 
300,560 

1,064,619 
239,260 

26,473 
-

3,956 
-

17,158 

-
-

11,384 
-

$ 
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-

$ 
273,634 

3,865,828 
840,264 

4,979,726 
1,117,395 

123,634 
-

18,475 
-

112,202 

-
-

53,166 
-

$ 
40,970 

-
1,382 

42,352 
9,549 
1,057 

-
158 

-
4,931 

-
-

454 
-

$ 
364,927 

-
30,714 

395,641 
89,204 

9,869 
-

1,475 
25,500 

207,272 

-
-

4,245 
-

$ 
405,897 

-
32,096 

437,993 
98,753 
10,926 

-
1,633 

25,500 

212,203 

-
-

4,699 
-

Supplies / Materials 
Equipment / Furnishings 
Staff Development 
Marketing / Recruitment 
Technology 
Food Service 

511,127 
16,878 
85,334 
51,185 

111,590 
-

96,252 
3,055 

25,532 
13,360 
30,404 

-

-
-
-
-
-
-

607,379 
19,933 

110,866 
64,545 

141,994 
-

507 
21 

9,822 
495 

1,213 
-

4,733 
200 

9,822 
4,624 

11,336 
-

5,240 
221 

19,644 
5,119 

12,549 
-

Student Services - - - - - - -
Office Expense 
Depreciation 

OTHER 

Total Expenses 

57,423 
166,738 

58 

$ 6,042,081 

15,646 
45,430 

16 

$ 1,592,545 $ 

-
-
-
- $ 

73,069 
212,168 

74 

7,634,626 

624 
1,813 

3,091 

$ 76,088 

5,834 
16,937 

5 

$ 786,697 $ 

6,458 
18,750 

3,096 

862,785 



  

2018

 Total 

$ 
679,531 

3,865,828 
872,360 

5,417,719 
1,216,148 

134,560 
-

20,108 
25,500 

324,405 

$ 
675,676 

3,207,507 
1,189,824 
5,073,007 
1,108,692 

121,069 
-

14,200 
23,250 

309,615 

$ 

-
-

57,865 
-

612,619 
20,155 

130,510 
69,664 

154,543 
-
-

79,527 
230,918 

3,170 

8,497,411 $ 

-
-

52,378 
-

536,295 
14,742 

153,932 
96,578 

135,703 
-
-

59,700 
218,669 

20,253 

7,938,083 



	 	

	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	
	 	

	

	 	 	
	 	

	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	
	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	
	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	

	

	 	

	 	

	

	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 		 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	

	 	 	 	 	

	

Entry 5c Additional Financial Docs 
Created: 07/19/2019 • Last updated: 10/29/2019 

The additional items listed below should be uploaded if applicable. Please explain the reason(s) if the 

items are not included. Examples might include: a written management letter was not issued; the school 
did not expend federal funds in excess of the Single Audit Threshold of $750,000; the corrective action 

plan will be submitted by the following date (should be no later than 30 days from the submission of the 

report); etc. 

Section Heading 

1. Management Letter 

https://nysed cso reports.fluidreview.com/resp/109818756/8mMIunnVv3/ 

Explanation for not uploading (No response) 
the Management Letter. 

2. Form 990 

(No response) 

Explanation for not uploading The 990 is not yet complete. 
the Form 990. 

3. Federal Single Audit 

Note: A copy of the Federal Single Audit must be filed with the Federal Audit Clearinghouse. Please refer 

to OMB Uniform Guidelines for the federal filing requirements. 

(No response) 

Explanation for not uploading N/A. The school did not spend over $750,000 in Federal 
the Federal Single Audit. funding. 

4. CSP Agreed Upon Procedure Report 

(No response) 

Explanation for not uploading N/A. The school did not receive CSP funding. 
the procedure report. 

1 / 2 



	 	

	 	 	
	 	

	

	 	 	
	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	

	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	

	

5. Evidence of Required Escrow Account 

Note: For BOR schools chartered or renewed after the 2017-2018 school year, the 

escrow account per school is $100,000. 

https://nysed cso reports.fluidreview.com/resp/109818756/pN6H0Nalce/ 

Explanation for not uploading (No response) 
the Escrow evidence. 

6. Corrective Action Plan 

A Corrective Action Plan for Audit Findings and Management Letter Recommendations, which must 
include: 

a. The person responsible 

b. The date action was taken, or will be taken 

c. Description of the action taken 

d. Evidence of implementation (if available) 
(No response) 

Explanation for not uploading Not Applicable as there were no findings or issues requiring a 

Corrective Action Plan. the Corrective Action Plan. 

2 / 2 



 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
   

 
     

    
      

    
     

    
    

  
 

     
 

    
               
           
 

 
       

  
     

 
 

   
 

 
      

             
     

 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 

     

   
 

Board of Trustees 
Math, Engineering, and Science Academy (MESA) Charter High School 

Auditors’ Communication on Internal Control 

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements of Math, Engineering, and Science 
Academy (MESA) Charter High School (the “School”) as of and for the year ended June 30, 2019, in 
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, we considered 
the School’s internal control over financial reporting (“internal control”) as a basis for designing audit 
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the 
financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the 
School’s internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the 
School’s internal control. 

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow 
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or 
detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or 
combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material 
misstatement of the entity’s financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a 
timely basis. 

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph and 
was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be deficiencies, significant 
deficiencies, or material weaknesses and, therefore, there can be no assurance that all such 
deficiencies have been identified. 

We did not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses, as 
defined above. 

This communication is intended solely for the information and use of management, the audit committee, 
the Board of Trustees, the State Education Department of the State University of New York, and others 
within the School and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these 
specified parties. 

Harrison, New York 
October 4, 2019 

PKF O’CONNOR DAVIES, LLP 
500 Mamaroneck Avenue, Harrison, NY 10528  I  Tel: 914.381.8900  I  Fax: 914.381.8910  I www.pkfod.com 

PKF O’Connor Davies, LLP is a member firm of the PKF International Limited network of legally independent firms and does not accept any responsibility or 
liability for the actions or inactions on the part of any other individual member firm or firms. 





	 	

	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	

	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	

	 	
	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	

	 	

Entry 5d Financial Services Contact Information 
Created: 07/19/2019 • Last updated: 07/29/2019 

Regents, NYCDOE and Buffalo BOE authorized schools should enter the financial contact information 

requested and upload the independent auditor's report and internal controls reports as one combined 

file. 

MATH, ENGINEERING AND SCIENCE ACADEMY CHARTER HIGH SCHOOLSection Heading 

1. School Based Fiscal Contact Information 

School Based Fiscal Contact School Based Fiscal Contact School Based Fiscal Contact 
Name Email Phone 

Arthur Samuels 

2. Audit Firm Contact Information 

School Audit Contact School Audit Contact School Audit Contact Years Working With
Name Email Phone This Audit Firm 

Gus Saliba, PKF 2O'Connor Davies LLP 

3. If applicable, please provide contact information for the school's outsourced 

financial services firm. 

Firm Name Contact 
Person 

Charter 
School Heather 
Business 
Management 

Blumberg 

Mailing
Address 

Email Phone Years with 
Firm 

7 

1 / 1 



    
       

   

     

           

     
     
                

  

            
          

   

               
            

           
            

New York State Education Department
Math, Engineering, and Science Academy Charter High School 

PROJECTED BUDGET FOR 2019-2020 

2019-20 Budget & Cash Flow Template 

General Instructions and Notes for New Application Budgets and Cash Flows Templates 

1 Complete ALL SIX columns in BLUE 
2 Enter information into the GRAY cells 

3 
Cells containing RED triangles in the upper right corner in columns B through G contain guidance on 
that particular item 

4 

School district per-pupil tuition information is located on the State Aid website at 
https://stateaid.nysed.gov/charter/. Rows may be inserted in the worksheet to accomodate 
additional districts if necessary. 

5 

The Assumptions column should be completed for all revenue and expense items unless the item is 
self-explanatory. Where applicable, please reference the page number or section in the application 
narrative that indicates the assumption being made. For instance, student enrollment would 
reference the applicable page number in Section I, C of the application narrative. 



  

 
 

    

  
  

 
  

 

 

  
 

 
   

   
  

    
 

   
  

1 
3 

14 

1 
2 

31 
1 

11 
2 
3 
5 

31597 

33093 
1540 

33503 
7707 

63700 
297150 

857104 

17500 
20575 

2174165 

615680 
36450 

238625 
363712 

5590 

280 

4616 
1364 

27300 
84900 

124896 

3500 
20575 

304318 
70000 

84820 
12150 
32875 
50534 

25353 

20 

84 

18200 
0 

8750 

3500 
11750 

1365 

109 

3459 

160 

845 

72800 
42450 

126750 

45500 
123600 

13393 

32400 

1145 

Fundraising activities a  
E-rate: 
85% 
discount 
on 
Internal 
Connectio 
ns, 90% 
of internet 
expenses 
. 
Interest from funds in t  

NYSTL, NYSSL, NYSL  
In-kind legal support 

Executive Director 
Principal, AP Humaniti  
Director/A 
ssoc of 

Data Manager s  stude t 
Office Manager, Ext Af  Dean  

 
  

  
Math, Science, Social Spec l
Special Education teac  Ed  

 

Art , Music, Foreign La  F m ly
School aides coordinat 
Guidance and School c 
College Counselors, st  



  
   
   

     
    

    

   

 

 

  

  

 
   

   

 

0 0 0 0 0 

388695 67712 3616 38007 
690058 120210 6420 67474 
114291 19910 1064 11175 

24500 
15610 2720 145 1525 

8200 

950 8550 

60205 8295 152500 

2341 408 22 229 
29004 3996 

6000 
33503 4616 

104371 14379 
21440 3430 121 1280 

4058 707 40 395 

135932 23680 1264 13292 
4395 605 

83057 11443 
6591 909 

Medicare, social secur  
medical, Dental , Visio  
Projected similar parti  

Fees for audit and tax 
Legal fees & in-kind se  

ADP payroll fees plus f  

Title application and an  
Includes 
financial 

 
 

Board
developmE RClassroom supplies, ad  i

  
NYSTL, NYSSL, NYSL  tSuppliesdandcl bFor small furniture and t

    Phone bills from Netwo  iMonthlya alMat
fees for con eSoc al 

 

  
  



   
   

  
   

 

  
  

 

  

   

   

201096 27704 After school supplies, s  
43706 7614 406 4274 Office supplies and ma  
71682 21348 8485 8485 Staff professional deve  
46828 8157 437 4578 For Job postings, TFA  

3516 484 0 0 Vanguard Mailing 

2341 408 22 229 For local travel 
2000 Expenses associated w  

Includes 
team 
building 
events,Du 
es & 
Assess, 
bank 
service 

39413 6866 368 3854 
charges, 
etc. 

50730 8837 473 4960 General Liability insura  

1561 272 15 152 Painting, locks, small e  

177166 30863 1648 17323 Based on Fixed Assets  

479 58 
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student appreciation, assorted intersession supplies, monthly breakfasts and parent workshops, uniforms, prom, graduation, and senior trip. 
aterials as well as first aid and health supplies for students. 
elopment 

A, charter school jobs 

with fundraising events 

ance 

electrical wiring needs, etc. 

ts. 



       
   

      
                        

 

 
 

 
  

   

  

 

   
     

   
    
    
    
    

  

  
    

   
  

 
   

    

      

  
    

   
   

 
     

      
    

 
  

      

  

     
 

 

Math, Engineering, and Science Academy Charter High School 
PROJECTED BUDGET FOR 2019-2020 

July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2020 
Please Note  The student enrollment data is entered below in the Enrollment Section beginning in row 155. This will populate the data in row 10. 

Total Revenue 
Total Expenses 

Net Income 
Actual Student Enrollment 

Total Paid Student Enrollment 

REGULAR SPECIAL 
EDUCATION EDUCATION 

8,114,159 916,384 
7,016,251 1,217,441 
1,097,908 (301,057) 

479 58 

479 58 

OTHER 

-
-
-

MANAGEMENT & FUNDRAISING GENERAL 

25,457 4,464 
71,170 829,020 

(45,713) (824,556) 

TOTAL 

9,060,464 
9,133,882 

(73,418) 
-

479 

PROGRAM SERVICES 

REGULAR SPECIAL 
EDUCATION EDUCATION OTHER 

SUPPORT SERVICES 

MANAGEMENT & 
FUNDRAISING GENERAL TOTAL 

REVENUE 

REVENUES FROM STATE SOURCES 

Per Pupil Revenue CY Per Pupil Rate 

District of Location $16,150.00 

School District 2 (Enter Name) 
School District 3 (Enter Name) 
School District 4 (Enter Name) 
School District 5 (Enter Name) 

7,735,850 -
- -
- -
- -
- -

7,735,850 

-
-
-
-
-

- -
- -
- -
- -
- -

7,735,850 

-
-
-
-

7,735,850 

Special Education Revenue 

Grants 

Stimulus 

Other 
Other State Revenue 

TOTAL REVENUE FROM STATE SOURCES 

REVENUE FROM FEDERAL FUNDING 

IDEA Special Needs 

Title I 
Title Funding - Other 
School Food Service (Free Lunch) 
Grants 

Charter School Program (CSP) Planning & Implementation 

Other 
Other Federal Revenue 

TOTAL REVENUE FROM FEDERAL SOURCES 

LOCAL and OTHER REVENUE 

Contributions and Donations, Fundraising 

Erate Reimbursement 
Interest Income, Earnings on Investments, 
NYC-DYCD (Department of Youth and Community Developmt.) 
Food Service (Income from meals) 
Text Book 

Other Local Revenue 

TOTAL REVENUE FROM LOCAL and OTHER SOURCES 

TOTAL REVENUE 

- 827,754 

- -
92,447 -

- -
7,828,297 827,754 

- 52,200 

152,862 21,059 

25,560 3,521 

- -

- -
- -
- -

178,422 76,780 

31,597 5,590 

33,093 -
1,540 280 

- -
- -

33,503 4,616 

7,707 1,364 

107,440 11,850 

8,114,159 916,384 

-

-
-
-

-
-
-
-

-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-
-
-

- -

- -
- -
- -

- -
- -
- -
- -

- -
- -
- -

25,353 3,459 

- -
20 160 

- -
- -
- -

84 845 

25,457 4,464 

25,457 4,464 

827,754 

-
92,447 

-
8,656,051 

52,200 

173,921 

29,081 

-

-
-
-

255,202 

65,999 

33,093 

2,000 

-
-

38,119 

10,000 

149,211 

9,060,464 

EXPENSES 

ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF PERSONNEL COSTS No. of Positions 

Executive Management 1.00 63,700 27,300 - 18,200 72,800 182,000 

Instructional Management 3.00 297,150 84,900 - - 42,450 424,500 



   

    
   

 
  

  
  
  
 

 
 

  

 

  

 

   

   
 
   

  
    

   

 
   

  
 

    
 
  

    

     

       
   

      
                        

 

 
 

 
  

   

  

 

Math, Engineering, and Science Academy Charter High School 
PROJECTED BUDGET FOR 2019-2020 

July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2020 
Please Note  The student enrollment data is entered below in the Enrollment Section beginning in row 155. This will populate the data in row 10. 

Total Revenue 
Total Expenses 

Net Income 
Actual Student Enrollment 

Total Paid Student Enrollment 

REGULAR SPECIAL 
EDUCATION EDUCATION 

8,114,159 916,384 
7,016,251 1,217,441 
1,097,908 (301,057) 

479 58 

479 58 

OTHER 

-
-
-

MANAGEMENT & FUNDRAISING GENERAL 

25,457 4,464 
71,170 829,020 

(45,713) (824,556) 

TOTAL 

9,060,464 
9,133,882 

(73,418) 
-

479 

PROGRAM SERVICES 

REGULAR SPECIAL 
EDUCATION EDUCATION OTHER 

SUPPORT SERVICES 

MANAGEMENT & 
FUNDRAISING GENERAL TOTAL 

Deans, Directors & Coordinators 

CFO / Director of Finance 

Operation / Business Manager 
Administrative Staff 

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF 

INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS 

Teachers - Regular 
Teachers - SPED 

Substitute Teachers 

Teaching Assistants 

Specialty Teachers 

Aides 

Therapists & Counselors 

Other 
TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL 

NON-INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS 

Nurse 

Librarian 

Custodian 

Security 

Other 
TOTAL NON-INSTRUCTIONAL 

14.00 

-
1.00 

2.00 

21 

31.00 

1.00 

-
-

11.00 

2.00 

3.00 

5.00 

53 

-
-
-
-
-

857,104 124,896 

- -
17,500 3,500 

20,575 20,575 

1,256,029 261,171 

2,174,165 304,318 

- 70,000 

- -
- -

615,680 84,820 

36,450 12,150 

238,625 32,875 

363,712 50,534 

3,428,632 554,697 

- -
- -
- -
- -
- -

-

-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-

8,750 126,750 

- -
3,500 45,500 

11,750 123,600 

42,200 411,100 

1,365 13,393 

- -
- -
- -
- -
- 32,400 

- -
109 1,145 

1,474 46,938 

- -
- -
- -
- -
- -

1,117,500 

-
70,000 

176,500 

1,970,500 

2,493,241 

70,000 

-
-

700,500 

81,000 

271,500 

415,500 

4,031,741 

-
-
-
-
-

SUBTOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS 

PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS 

Payroll Taxes 
Fringe / Employee Benefits 

Retirement / Pension 

TOTAL PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS 

TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS 

CONTRACTED SERVICES 

Accounting / Audit 
Legal 
Management Company Fee 

Nurse Services 

Food Service / School Lunch 

Payroll Services 

Special Ed Services 

Titlement Services (i e. Title I) 

Other Purchased / Professional / Consulting 

74 4,684,661 815,868 

388,695 67,712 

690,058 120,210 

114,291 19,910 

1,193,044 207,832 

5,877,705 1,023,700 

- -
15,610 2,720 

- -
- -
- -
- -
- -
- -

60,205 8,295 

-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-

43,674 458,038 

3,616 38,007 

6,420 67,474 

1,064 11,175 

11,100 116,656 

54,774 574,694 

- 24,500 

145 1,525 

- -
- -
- -
- 8,200 

- -
950 8,550 

- 152,500 

6,002,241 

498,030 

884,162 

146,440 

1,528,632 

7,530,873 

24,500 

20,000 

-
-
-

8,200 

-
9,500 

221,000 



  

 
 

     
    

  

   
  
 

   
 

 
   

 
 
 

   
   

 

  

   

     
   

  

    

  
     

 

 

       
   

      
                        

 

 
 

 
  

   

  

 

Math, Engineering, and Science Academy Charter High School 
PROJECTED BUDGET FOR 2019-2020 

July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2020 
Please Note  The student enrollment data is entered below in the Enrollment Section beginning in row 155. This will populate the data in row 10. 

REGULAR SPECIAL MANAGEMENT & OTHER FUNDRAISINGEDUCATION EDUCATION GENERAL 

Total Revenue 8,114,159 916,384 - 25,457 4,464 
Total Expenses 7,016,251 1,217,441 - 71,170 829,020 

Net Income 1,097,908 (301,057) - (45,713) (824,556) 
Actual Student Enrollment 479 58 

Total Paid Student Enrollment 479 58 

TOTAL 

9,060,464 
9,133,882 

(73,418) 
-

479 

PROGRAM SERVICES SUPPORT SERVICES 

REGULAR SPECIAL 
EDUCATION EDUCATION OTHER 

MANAGEMENT & 
FUNDRAISING GENERAL TOTAL 

TOTAL CONTRACTED SERVICES 75,815 11,015 1,095 195,275 

SCHOOL OPERATIONS 

Board Expenses 2,341 408 - 22 229 

Classroom / Teaching Supplies & Materials 29,004 3,996 - - -
Special Ed Supplies & Materials - 6,000 - - -
Textbooks / Workbooks 33,503 4,616 - - -

104,371 14,379 - - -
Supplies & Materials other 
Equipment / Furniture 21,440 3,430 - 121 1,280 

Telephone 4,058 707 - 40 395 

135,932 23,680 - 1,264 13,292 
Technology 

Student Testing & Assessment 4,395 605 - - -
Field Trips 83,057 11,443 - - -
Transportation (student) 6,591 909 - - -
Student Services - other 

201,096 27,704 - - -

Office Expense 43,706 7,614 - 406 4,274 

Staff Development 71,682 21,348 - 8,485 8,485 

Staff Recruitment 46,828 8,157 - 437 4,578 

Student Recruitment / Marketing 3,516 484 - - -
School Meals / Lunch - - - - -
Travel (Staff) 2,341 408 - 22 229 

Fundraising - - - 2,000 -
Other 39,413 6,866 - 368 3,854 

TOTAL SCHOOL OPERATIONS 833,274 142,754 13,165 36,616 

FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE 

Insurance 50,730 8,837 - 473 4,960 

Janitorial - - - - -
Building and Land Rent / Lease - - - - -
Repairs & Maintenance 1,561 272 - 15 152 

Equipment / Furniture - - - - -
Security - - - - -
Utilities - - - - -

TOTAL FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE 52,291 9,109 488 5,112 

DEPRECIATION & AMORTIZATION 177,166 30,863 - 1,648 17,323 

DISSOLUTION ESCROW & RESERVES / CONTIGENCY - - - - -

TOTAL EXPENSES 7,016,251 1,217,441 71,170 829,020 

NET INCOME 1,097,908 (301,057) - (45,713) (824,556) 

283,200 

3,000 

33,000 

6,000 

38,119 

118,750 

26,271 

5,200 

174,168 

5,000 

94,500 

7,500 

228,800 

56,000 

110,000 

60,000 

4,000 

-
3,000 

2,000 

50,501 

1,025,809 

65,000 

-
-

2,000 

-
-
-

67,000 

227,000 

-

9,133,882 

(73,418) 



        

   
    
    
    
    

 

  

  

       
   

      
                        

 

 
 

 
  

   

  

 

Math, Engineering, and Science Academy Charter High School 

ENROLLMENT - *School Districts Are Linked To Above Entries* 
REGULAR 

EDUCATION 
SPECIAL 

EDUCATION 
TOTAL 

ENROLLED 

District of Location 479 58 537 

School District 2 (Enter Name) -
School District 3 (Enter Name) -
School District 4 (Enter Name) -
School District 5 (Enter Name) -

TOTAL ENROLLMENT 479 58 537 

REVENUE PER PUPIL 16,940 15,800 -

EXPENSES PER PUPIL 14,648 20,990 -

PROJECTED BUDGET FOR 2019-2020 

July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2020 
Please Note  The student enrollment data is entered below in the Enrollment Section beginning in row 155. This will populate the data in row 10. 

REGULAR 
EDUCATION 

SPECIAL 
EDUCATION 

OTHER FUNDRAISING 
MANAGEMENT & 

GENERAL 
TOTAL 

Total Revenue 8,114,159 916,384 - 25,457 4,464 9,060,464 
Total Expenses 7,016,251 1,217,441 - 71,170 829,020 9,133,882 

Net Income 1,097,908 (301,057) - (45,713) (824,556) (73,418) 
Actual Student Enrollment 479 58 -

Total Paid Student Enrollment 479 58 479 

PROGRAM SERVICES SUPPORT SERVICES 

REGULAR 
EDUCATION 

SPECIAL 
EDUCATION OTHER FUNDRAISING 

MANAGEMENT & 
GENERAL TOTAL 



 

        

      

            

        

 
  
    

   
         
     

  
  

         

 
      

Assumptions 

DESCRIPTION OF ASSUMPTIONS - Please note assumptions when applicable 

Based 479 at $16,150 per student 

Students at (32) 20-60% receive $10,390. Students at (26) 60+ receive $19,049 

Budget based on a rate of $193 per student. 

projected IDEA 

projected Title I 
projected Title II & IV 

Fundraising activities and Donations 

E-rate: 85% discount on Internal Connections, 90% of internet expenses. 
Interest from funds in the bank. 

NYSTL, NYSSL, NYSLIB 

In-kind legal support 

List exact titles and staff FTE"s ( Full time eqiuilivalent) 

Executive Director 
Principal, AP Humanities, AP Math and Science 



            
  

 
    

     
  

      
 

   
   

     
       
      

      
    

         

     
         

    

 

        

Assumptions 

DESCRIPTION OF ASSUMPTIONS - Please note assumptions when applicable 

Director/Assoc of Operations, student Deans, Directors - Math , Science , Special Ed, 
Development, Family coordinator 

Data Manager 
Office Manager, Ext Affair Director 

Math, Science, Social Studies, ELA, ELL 

Special Education teacher 

Art , Music, Foreign Language, Phys Ed/Health,Literacy 

School aides 

Guidance and School counselors 

College Counselors, student staff 

Medicare, social security, Disability, Unemployment Insurance 

medical, Dental , Vision, STD, LTD, Workers Comp 

Projected similar participation as previous year. 

Fees for audit and tax return (990) 
Legal fees & in-kind services 

ADP payroll fees plus fees for quarterly filings, W-2s, etc 

Title application and annual report support 
Includes financial mgmt services, substitute services, E-Rate services, athletics teams 
and clubs, tutors, website consultants 



          

       
     
  

          
   

     
     

           
  

             
           

  
        

         
              

  
      

 

  
    

         

  

      

   

 

        

Assumptions 

DESCRIPTION OF ASSUMPTIONS - Please note assumptions when applicable 

Board development, meals at Board meetings, Board members to attend annual 
conference 

Classroom supplies, advisory books and other classroom libraries 

Includes Wilson consumables and Litlab supplies 

NYSTL, NYSSL, NYSLIB 

Supplies and materials for ELA, Math, Social Studies, Science, STEM, Foreign 
Language, and Phys Ed. 
For small furniture and equipment purchases 

Phone bills from Network Billing Systems 

Monthly fees for Charter Tech, other database services, and misc tech supplies 

AP prep exams 

Includes intersession trips, reward trips, as well as trips each trimester. Also includes 
   Metrocards for students, and some transportation expenses needed periodically 

  
After school supplies, student appreciation, assorted intersession supplies, monthly 
breakfasts and parent workshops, uniforms, prom, graduation, and senior trip. 
Office supplies and materials as well as first aid and health supplies for students. 
Staff professional development 
For Job postings, TFA, charter school jobs 

Vanguard Mailing 

For local travel 
Expenses associated with fundraising events 

Includes team building events,Dues & Assess, bank service charges, etc. 

General Liability insurance 

Painting, locks, small electrical wiring needs, etc. 

Based on Fixed Assets. 



 

        

Assumptions 

DESCRIPTION OF ASSUMPTIONS - Please note assumptions when applicable 











4. Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that 
you or any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with 
you in your house have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) 
operated by the education corporation during the time you have served on the 
Board, and in the six month period prior to such service. If there has been no 
such interest or transaction, write None. Please note that if you answered 
Yes to Questions 2 3 above, you need not disclose again your employment 
status, salary, etc. 

Date(s) Nature of financial Iinterest/transaction 
Steps taken to 

avoid a conflict of 
interest, (e.g., did
not vote, did not

participate in 
discussion}_ 

Name of person 
holding interest or 

engaging in 
transaction and 

relationship to you 

NO\"\�  

5. Identify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm, 
partnership, franchise holding company, joint stock company, business or real 
estate trust, non profit organization, or other organization or group of people 
doing business with the school(s) operated by the education corporation and 
in which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or 
your immediate family member(s) or person(s) living in your house had a 
financial interest or other relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or 
employee of an organization formally partnered with the school(s) that is/are 
doing business with the school(s) through a management or services 
agreement, please identify only the name of the organization, your position in 
the organization, and the relationship between such organization and the 

school(s). lf there was no financial interest, write "None." 











  
  

 
 

  
 

 
 

  
   

 
 

 
 

   
     

 
 

 
    

     
 

  
   

 
 
 

   
  

 
   

    
     

  
    

 
  

 
   

  
 
 

  

Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current or Proposed Board of
Trustees Member 

Name: 

Jeremy Lipstein 

Name of Charter School Education Corporation (the Charter School Name,
if the charter school is the only school operated by the education 
corporation): 

MESA Charter High School 

1. List all positions held on the education corporation Board of Trustees 
(“Board”) (e.g. president, treasurer, parent representative). 

Treasurer and Chair of Finance Committee 

2. Are you an employee of any school operated by the education corporation?  
____Yes X No 

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you 
hold, your responsibilities, your salary and your start date. 

3. Are you a past, current, or prospective employee of the charter school, 
education corporation, and/or an entity that provides comprehensive 
management services (“CMO”), whether for-profit or not-for-profit, which 
contracts, or may contract, with the charter school or education corporation; 
or do you serve as an employee, officer, or director of, or own a controlling 
interest in, a business or entity that contracts, or does business with, or plans 
to contract or do business with, the charter school, education corporation, 
and/or a CMO, whether for-profit or not-for-profit, including, but not limited to, 
the lease of real or personal property to the said entities? 
____Yes X No 

If Yes, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your 
responsibilities, your salary and your start date. 



  
  

 
 

   
    

    
 

 
  

 

 

 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 
 

   
 
 
 

 
 
 

  
 
 

    
  

  
 

  
  

   
 

 

4. Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that 
you or any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with 
you in your house have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) 
operated by the education corporation during the time you have served on the 
Board, and in the six-month period prior to such service. If there has been no 
such interest or transaction, write None. Please note that if you answered 
Yes to Questions 2-3 above, you need not disclose again your employment 
status, salary, etc. 

Date(s) Nature of 
financial 

interest/transacti 
on 

Steps taken to 
avoid a conflict 

of interest, 
(e.g., did not
vote, did not 
participate in 
discussion) 

Name of person 
holding interest or

engaging in 
transaction and 
relationship to 

you 

None P l e a s e  w r i t e  “ N o n e ”  i f  a p p l i c a b l e . D o  n o t  l e a v e  t h i s  s p a c e  b l a n k .  

5. Identify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm, 
partnership, franchise holding company, joint-stock company, business or real 
estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people 
doing business with the school(s) operated by the education corporation and 
in which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or 
your immediate family member(s) or person(s) living in your house had a 
financial interest or other relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or 
employee of an organization formally partnered with the school(s) that is/are 
doing business with the school(s) through a management or services 
agreement, please identify only the name of the organization, your position in 
the organization, and the relationship between such organization and the 
school(s). If there was no financial interest, write “None.” 



 
 
 

   
 

   
 

        
 

   
  

     

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

   

 

 _______________________________ 

Organization 
conducting 

business with 
the school(s) 

Nature of 
business 
conducte 

d 

Approximat
e value of 

the 
business 

conducted 

Name of Trustee 
and/or immediate 
family member of

household holding an 
interest in the 
organization 

conducting business 
with the school(s) and 

the nature of the 
interest 

Steps 
taken to 

avoid 
conflict of 

interest 

None 
P l e a s e  w r i t e  “ N o n e ”  i f a p p l i c a b l e . D o  n o t  l e a v e  t h i s  s p a c e  b l a n k .  

Jeremy S. Lipstein 

July 11, 2019 

Signature Date 

Please note that this document is considered a public record and, as such, may 
be made available to members of the public upon request under the Freedom of 
Information Law.  Personal contact information provided below will be redacted. 



        
  

 

         
           

 

   

         
     

 

           
     

          
      

          
     

     
       

          
      

        
         

          

 

         
     

  

Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current or Proposed Board of Trustees 
Member 

Name: 
Chester Mancini_________________________________________________ 

Name of Charter School Education Corporation (the Charter School Name, 
if the charter school is the only school operated by the education 
corporation): 

MESA Charter High School_______________________________________ 

1. List all positions held on the education corporation Board of Trustees 
(“Board”) (e.g. president, treasurer, parent representative). 

Secretary 

2. Are you an employee of any school operated by the education corporation? 
____Yes _x__No 

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you 
hold, your responsibilities, your salary and your start date. 

3. Are you a past, current, or prospective employee of the charter school, 
education corporation, and/or an entity that provides comprehensive 
management services (“CMO”), whether for-profit or not-for-profit, which 
contracts, or may contract, with the charter school or education corporation; 
or do you serve as an employee, officer, or director of, or own a controlling 
interest in, a business or entity that contracts, or does business with, or plans 
to contract or do business with, the charter school, education corporation, 
and/or a CMO, whether for-profit or not-for-profit, including, but not limited to, 
the lease of real or personal property to the said entities? 

____Yes __x_No 

If Yes, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your 
responsibilities, your salary and your start date. 



       
      
         

            
             

          
          

   

       
      

        
        

            
      

         
         

      
         

          
        

 
 

   
  

 
  
  

  

  
  

  
  

4. Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that 
you or any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with 
you in your house have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) 
operated by the education corporation during the time you have served on the 
Board, and in the six-month period prior to such service. If there has been no 
such interest or transaction, write None. Please note that if you answered 
Yes to Questions 2-3 above, you need not disclose again your employment 
status, salary, etc. 

Date(s) Nature of 
financial interest/ 

transaction 

Steps taken to 
avoid a conflict 

of interest, 
(e.g., did not 
vote, did not 
participate in 
discussion) 

Name of person 
holding interest or 

engaging in 
transaction and 

relationship to you 

NONE 

5. Identify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm, 
partnership, franchise holding company, joint-stock company, business or real 
estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people 
doing business with the school(s) operated by the education corporation and 
in which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or 
your immediate family member(s) or person(s) living in your house had a 
financial interest or other relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or 
employee of an organization formally partnered with the school(s) that is/are 
doing business with the school(s) through a management or services 
agreement, please identify only the name of the organization, your position in 
the organization, and the relationship between such organization and the 
school(s). If there was no financial interest, write “None.” 



  
        

         
          

            

          

 
 

  

 
  

 

  
   

 

   
 

  
  

    

 
  

Organization 
conducting 
business 
with the 

school(s) 

Nature of 
business 
conducte 

d 

Approximat 
e value of 

the 
business 

conducted 

Name of Trustee and/ 
or immediate family 

member of 
household holding 
an interest in the 

organization 
conducting business 

with the school(s) 
and the nature of the 

interest 

Steps 
taken to 

avoid 
conflict of 

interest 

NONE 

 ___________07/22/2019______ 
Signature Date 

Please note that this document is considered a public record and, as such, may 
be made available to members of the public upon request under the Freedom of 
Information Law. Personal contact information provided below will be redacted. 

last revised 08/21/2018 



  
  

 
 

  
 

 
 

  
   

 
 

 
 

   
     

 
 

   
     

 
  

   
 
 
 

   
  

 
   

   
     

  
    

 
  

 
   

  
 
 

  

Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current or Proposed Board of
Trustees Member 

Name: 

Adria Martig 

Name of Charter School Education Corporation (the Charter School Name,
if the charter school is the only school operated by the education 
corporation): 

MESA Charter High School 

1. List all positions held on the education corporation Board of Trustees 
(“Board”) (e.g. president, treasurer, parent representative). 
Trustee 

2. Are you an employee of any school operated by the education corporation?  
____Yes _X_No 

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you 
hold, your responsibilities, your salary and your start date. 

3. Are you a past, current, or prospective employee of the charter school, 
education corporation, and/or an entity that provides comprehensive 
management services (“CMO”), whether for-profit or not-for-profit, which 
contracts, or may contract, with the charter school or education corporation; 
or do you serve as an employee, officer, or director of, or own a controlling 
interest in, a business or entity that contracts, or does business with, or plans 
to contract or do business with, the charter school, education corporation, 
and/or a CMO, whether for-profit or not-for-profit, including, but not limited to, 
the lease of real or personal property to the said entities? 
____Yes __X__No 

If Yes, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your 
responsibilities, your salary and your start date. 



  
  

 
 

   
    

    
 

 
  

 

 

 
 
 
 

 

 

 

    
 

 
 
 

  
 
 

    
  

  
 

  
  

   
 

4. Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that 
you or any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with 
you in your house have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) 
operated by the education corporation during the time you have served on the 
Board, and in the six-month period prior to such service. If there has been no 
such interest or transaction, write None. Please note that if you answered 
Yes to Questions 2-3 above, you need not disclose again your employment 
status, salary, etc. 

Date(s) Nature of 
financial 

interest/transacti 
on 

Steps taken to 
avoid a conflict 

of interest, 
(e.g., did not
vote, did not 
participate in 
discussion) 

Name of person 
holding interest or

engaging in 
transaction and 
relationship to 

you 

None None None None 

5. Identify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm, 
partnership, franchise holding company, joint-stock company, business or real 
estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people 
doing business with the school(s) operated by the education corporation and 
in which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or 
your immediate family member(s) or person(s) living in your house had a 
financial interest or other relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or 
employee of an organization formally partnered with the school(s) that is/are 
doing business with the school(s) through a management or services 
agreement, please identify only the name of the organization, your position in 
the organization, and the relationship between such organization and the 
school(s). If there was no financial interest, write “None.” 



 
 
 

 
        

 
   

 
      

         

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

Organization 
conducting 

business with 
the school(s) 

Nature of 
business 
conducte 

d 

Approximat
e value of 

the 
business 

conducted 

Name of Trustee 
and/or immediate 
family member of

household holding an 
interest in the 
organization 

conducting business 
with the school(s) and 

the nature of the 
interest 

Steps 
taken to 

avoid 
conflict of 

interest 

None None None None 

_______________________________07/23/2019 
Signature Date 

Please note that this document is considered a public record and, as such, may 
be made available to members of the public upon request under the Freedom of 
Information Law.  Personal contact information provided below will be redacted. 

last revised 08/21/2018 



 
  

 
 

     
 

 
 

    
       

 
     

  
 

        
   

  
 

            
     

 
   

  
 
 
 

         
    

  
       

        
         

     
      
  
  

 
      

 
 
 

  

________________________________________________________________ 

________________________________________________________________ 

Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current or Proposed Board of 
Trustees Member 

Name: Christian Montoya 

Name of Charter School Education Corporation (the Charter School Name, 
if the charter school is the only school operated by the education 
corporation): 
Math Engineering and Science Academy Charter High School 

1. List all positions held on the education corporation Board of Trustees 
(“Board”) (e.g. president, treasurer, parent representative). 
Board Member and Treasurer 

2. Are you an employee of any school operated by the education corporation? 
____Yes ____No 

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you 
hold, your responsibilities, your salary and your start date. 

3. Are you a past, current, or prospective employee of the charter school, 
education corporation, and/or an entity that provides comprehensive 
management services (“CMO”), whether for-profit or not-for-profit, which 
contracts, or may contract, with the charter school or education corporation; 
or do you serve as an employee, officer, or director of, or own a controlling 
interest in, a business or entity that contracts, or does business with, or plans 
to contract or do business with, the charter school, education corporation, 
and/or a CMO, whether for-profit or not-for-profit, including, but not limited to, 
the lease of real or personal property to the said entities? 
____Yes ____No 

If Yes, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your 
responsibilities, your salary and your start date. 



         
         
         

            
            

         
         

 
 

 
 

  
 

 

 
 

    
 
 
 

 
 
 

        
 

       
          

       
       

      
         

       
          

         
    

 
 

          

4. Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that 
you or any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with 
you in your house have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) 
operated by the education corporation during the time you have served on the 
Board, and in the six-month period prior to such service. If there has been no 
such interest or transaction, write None. Please note that if you answered 
Yes to Questions 2-3 above, you need not disclose again your employment 
status, salary, etc. 

Date(s) Nature of 
financial 

interest/transacti 
on 

Steps taken to 
avoid a conflict 

of interest, 
(e.g., did not
vote, did not 
participate in 
discussion) 

Name of person 
holding interest or 

engaging in 
transaction and 
relationship to 

you 

P l e a s e w r i t e “ 
NONE 

N o n e ” i f a p p l i c a b l e . D o n o t l e a v e t h i s s p a c e b l a n k . 

5. Identify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm, 
partnership, franchise holding company, joint-stock company, business or real 
estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people 
doing business with the school(s) operated by the education corporation and 
in which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or 
your immediate family member(s) or person(s) living in your house had a 
financial interest or other relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or 
employee of an organization formally partnered with the school(s) that is/are 
doing business with the school(s) through a management or services 
agreement, please identify only the name of the organization, your position in 
the organization, and the relationship between such organization and the 
school(s). If there was no financial interest, write “None.” 

NONE 



 
 
 
 

  
        

 
       

          
       

           

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 
  

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

   

          

Organization 
conducting 

business with 
the school(s) 

Nature of 
business 
conducte 

d 

Approximat
e value of 

the 
business 

conducted 

Name of Trustee 
and/or immediate 
family member of 

household holding an 
interest in the 
organization 

conducting business
with the school(s) and 

the nature of the 
interest 

Steps 
taken to 

avoid 
conflict of 

interest 

NONE 

P l e a s e w r i t e “ N o n e ” i f a p p l i c a b l e . D o n o t l e a v e t h i s s p a c e b l a n k . 

 _______________________________ 
Signature Date 

Please note that this document is considered a public record and, as such, may 
be made available to members of the public upon request under the Freedom of 
Information Law.  Personal contact information provided below will be redacted. 

last revised 08/21/2018 



 
  

 
 

     
 

 
 

 
   

    
 

  
 
      

     
 

 
      

     
 

  
   

 
 
 
    

 
 

     
    

      
  

      
  

  
 

     
   

 
 

  

________________________________________________________________ 

________________________________________________________________ 

Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current or Proposed Board of
Trustees Member 

Name: Jacques S. Pierre 

Name of Charter School Education Corporation (the Charter School Name,
if the charter school is the only school operated by the education 
corporation): MESA Charter High School 

1. List all positions held on the education corporation Board of Trustees 
(“Board”) (e.g. president, treasurer, parent representative). 
Member 

2. Are you an employee of any school operated by the education corporation?  
____Yes __X_No 

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you 
hold, your responsibilities, your salary and your start date. 

3. Are you a past, current, or prospective employee of the charter school, 
education corporation, and/or an entity that provides comprehensive 
management services (“CMO”), whether for-profit or not-for-profit, which 
contracts, or may contract, with the charter school or education corporation; 
or do you serve as an employee, officer, or director of, or own a controlling 
interest in, a business or entity that contracts, or does business with, or plans 
to contract or do business with, the charter school, education corporation, 
and/or a CMO, whether for-profit or not-for-profit, including, but not limited to, 
the lease of real or personal property to the said entities? 
____Yes __X_No 

If Yes, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your 
responsibilities, your salary and your start date. 



  
 

  
  

 
     

     
 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 

 

    
 
 
 

 
 
 
    

  
 

   
  

    
    

  
    

     

    
 

          

4. Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that 
you or any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with 
you in your house have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) 
operated by the education corporation during the time you have served on the 
Board, and in the six-month period prior to such service. If there has been no 
such interest or transaction, write None. Please note that if you answered 
Yes to Questions 2-3 above, you need not disclose again your employment 
status, salary, etc. 

Date(s) Nature of 
financial 

interest/transacti 
on 

Steps taken to
avoid a conflict 
of interest, 
(e.g., did not
vote, did not 
participate in
discussion) 

Name of person 
holding interest or

engaging in 
transaction and 
relationship to 

you 

N o n e  N o n e  N o n e  N o n e  

5. Identify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm, 
partnership, franchise holding company, joint-stock company, business or real 
estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people 
doing business with the school(s) operated by the education corporation and 
in which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or 
your immediate family member(s) or person(s) living in your house had a 
financial interest or other relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or 
employee of an organization formally partnered with the school(s) that is/are 
doing business with the school(s) through a management or services 
agreement, please identify only the name of the organization, your position in 
the organization, and the relationship between such organization and the 
school(s). If there was no financial interest, write “None.” 



 
 
 
 

                           
        

 
   

 
      

          

 

 

 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 

  
 

 

 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

   

            

____ 

Organization 
conducting 
business with 
the school(s) 

Nature of 
business 
conducte 

d 

Approximat
e value of 

the 
business 
conducted 

Name of Trustee 
and/or immediate
family member of

household holding an 
interest in the 
organization 

conducting business
with the school(s) and 
the nature of the 

interest 

Steps 
taken to 
avoid 

conflict of 
interest 

N o n e  N o n e  N o n e  N o n e  N o n e  

 _____7/22/2019  
Signature Date 

Please note that this document is considered a public record and, as such, may 
be made available to members of the public upon request under the Freedom of 
Information Law.  Personal contact information provided below will be redacted. 

last revised 08/21/2018 













	 	

	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 		
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	
	

	 	
	

	 	

Entry 8 BOT Table 
Created: 07/19/2019 • Last updated: 07/24/2019 

1. SUNY AUTHORIZED charter schools are required to provide information for VOTING Trustees only. 
2. REGENTS, NYCDOE, and BUFFALO BOE AUTHORIZED charter schools are required to provide 

information for all VOTING and NON VOTING trustees. 

1. Current Board Member Information (Enter info for each BOT member) 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

Trustee 
Name 
and 
Email 
Address 

Eve 
Colavito 

Angel
Cortes 

Chester 
Mancini 

Jeremy
Lipstein

Raul 
Rubio 

Position 
on the 
Board 

Trustee/M
ember 

Vice 
Chair 

Secretary 

Treasurer 

Trustee/M
ember 

Committ 
ee 
Affiliation 
s 

Executive 
, 
Educatio 
n 

Executive 

Finance,B 
oard 
Develop 
ment 

Finance, 
Executive 

Executive 

Voting
Member 
Per By
Laws 
(Y/N) 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Number 
of Terms 
Served 

2 

3 

2 

1 

3 

Start 
Date of 
Current 
Term 
(MM/DD/Y
YYY) 

06/07/20
18 

06/15/20
19 

06/01/20
17 

07/19/20
18 

06/07/20
18 

End Date 
of 
Current 
Term 
(MM/DD/Y
YYY) 

06/15/20
20 

Board 
Meetings
Attended 
During
2018 19 

5 or less 

06/15/20
21 

11 

06/15/20
19 

10 

07/22/20
20 8 

06/15/20
20 

7 

Maureen 

6 

Ryan
Chair Executive Yes 3 

06/07/20
18 

06/15/20
20 

10 

1 / 3 



	 	

	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	
	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 		
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	

	 	 	 	
	

	 	 	 	 	
	 	

	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	

7 8 

Adria 
Martig Trustee/M 07/19/20 07/22/20Executive Yes 1ember 18 20 

Jacques
Pierre 

8 

Kym
Ward 
Gaffney

9 

Trustee/M
ember 

Trustee/M
ember 

1a. Are there more than 9 

members of the Board of 
Trustees? 

Executive Yes 1 

Executive Yes 1 

No 

07/19/20
18 

07/19/20
18 

07/22/20 820 

07/22/20 720 

2. INFORMATION ABOUT MEMBERS OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

1. SUNY-AUTHORIZED charter schools provide response relative to VOTING Trustees only. 
2. REGENTS, NYCDOE, and BUFFALO BOE-AUTHORIZED charter schools provide a response 

relative to all trustees. 

a. Total Number of BOT Members on 
June 30, 2019 

b.Total Number of Members Added 
During 2018 19 

c. Total Number of Members who 
Departed during 2018 19 

d.Total Number of members in 2018 19, 
as set by in Bylaws, Resolution or
Minutes 

3. Number of Board meetings 

held during 2018-19 

10 

4 

1 

10 

11 

2 / 3 



	 	

	 	 	 	
	 	

	

4. Number of Board meetings 12 

scheduled for 2019-20 

Thank you. 

3 / 3 



	 	

	 	 	 	 	
	 	

	 	 	 	
	 	 	

	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	
	 	 	

	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	

Entry 9 - Board Meeting Minutes 
Last updated: 07/24/2019 

Instructions for submitting minutes of the BOT monthly meetings 

Regents, NYCDOE, and Buffalo BOE authorized schools must either provide a link to a complete set of 
minutes that are posted on the charter school website, or upload a complete set of board meeting 

minutes from July 2018 June 2019, which should match the number of meetings held during the 2018 19 

school year. 

MATH, ENGINEERING AND SCIENCE ACADEMY CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL 

Are all monthly BOT meeting Yes 

minutes posted, which should 

match the number of meetings 

held during 2018-19 school year, 
on the charter school's website? 

A. Provide if posted on the https://www.mesacharter.org/apps/pages/index.jsp? 

charter school's website a URL uREC_ID=1129414&type=d&pREC_ID=1400217 

link to the Monthly Board 

Meeting Minutes, which should 

match the number of meetings 

held during the 2018-19 school 
year. 

1 / 1 



	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	
	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	
	 	 	 	

	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	

Entry 10 Enrollment and Retention of Special 
Populations 
Last updated: 07/22/2019 

Instructions for Reporting Enrollment and Retention Strategies 

Describe the efforts the charter school has made in 2018 19 toward meeting targets to attract and retain 

enrollment of students with disabilities, English language learners/Multilingual learners, and students who 

are economically disadvantaged. In addition, describe the school’s plans for meeting or making progress 

toward meeting its enrollment and retention targets in 2019 20. 

MATH, ENGINEERING AND SCIENCE ACADEMY CHARTER HIGH SCHOOLSection Heading 

Recruitment/Attraction Efforts Toward Meeting Targets 

Describe Recruitment Efforts in 2018 19 Describe Recruitment Plans in 2019 20 

In 2018 19, 82% of the total student body
was economically disadvantaged based on
eligibility for free and reduced price lunch,
falling short of the target by 8.6 percentage
points. However, this percentage includes
only those students who returned lunch
forms, and we suspect that the percentage
would be significantly closer to the target if

Econom more forms had been returned. Our 
ically recruitment efforts focused on economically
Disadva disadvantaged students included:
ntaged • An ongoing relationship with the Bushwick

Community Partnership Program to recruit
students in foster care 
• Outreach at food banks and free health 
care facilities 
• Vanguard mailings focused on specific zip
codes in underserved communities, and 
• Assistance with completion of the Meal
program application, as needed. 

This past year, 11% of MESA's students were
English Language Learners, missing the
target by 7.2 percentage points. Recruitment

English strategies for this population of students
Langua were are follows: 
ge • All recruitment and application materials
Learner were printed in both English and Spanish
s/Multili • Translators were available at all Open 

In 2019 20, we will continue the strategies
already in place, but increase our
recruitment efforts in targeted
neighborhoods with higher concentrations of
economically disadvantaged families. In
addition, we will establish incentives and 
initiatives to encourage families to complete
and return the lunch forms. 

MESA’s ELL enrollment is somewhat 
misleading as each year a number of
students identified as ELL at the beginning of
the year are declassified. MESA is proud its
high quality services have allowed these
students to achieve proficiency in English,
resulting in our high declassification rate. It is
unfortunate that this instructional 

1 / 3 



	 	

	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	
	

	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	

	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	
	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

ngual Houses and community outreach events achievement has resulted in the optics of
• School officials cultivated relationships withLearner lower ELL enrollment. MESA is fully
several organizations that serve recents committed to enrolling English Language
immigrants Learners at a rate that is comparable to CSD
• Vanguard mailings were done in both 32. 
English and Spanish. 

In 2018 19, 15% of MESA's students were 
classified as Students with Disabilities, 2.7 
percentage points below the target. To
recruit these students, the following
strategies were used:
• School officials met with the Committee on 
Special Education (CSE) for CSD 32 to informStudent them about the school and provide thems with with promotional materials for parentsDisabilit • School leaders established relationshipsies with the Special Education Coordinators and
middle schools in the community
• The ICT model was stressed at all Open
Houses and school visits 
• Promotional materials listed special
supports available for students with special
needs. 

In addition to continuing the current
strategies in place, MESA will increase its
outreach to middle schools in the community
to provide more information on the programs
we offer for students with special needs. In
addition, we will make sure that recruitment 
materials highlight the record of success we
have had working with Students with
Disabilities and our high graduation rates.
The school's external affairs team will 
support this work by visiting additional
community organizations and schools and
reaching out to families to answer questions
and inviting students for a shadow day at the
school. 

2 / 3 



	 	

	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	

	 	 	
	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	
	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	

	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	

	

	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	
	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	

	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	

Retention Efforts Toward Meeting Targets 

Describe Retention Efforts in 2018 19 Describe Retention Plans in 2019 20 

Econom 
ically
Disadva 
ntaged 

English
Langua 
ge
Learner 
s/Multili
ngual
Learner 
s 

Student 
s with 
Disabilit 
ies 

To retain FRPL students, we ensured that all 
parents were informed of the lunch program
at the beginning of the school year and
provided support to any families who needed
assistance completing the paperwork or fully
understanding the program. In addition, we
covered program costs such as college visit
expenses and SAT testing fees for all
students and families who are unable to 
afford the expense. 

To retain English Language Learners, MESA
provided an extensive array of services and
supports, including a full time certified ELL
teacher afterschool and weekend instruction, 
Audible books, and extra office hours for 
counselors and advisors. School 
representatives conducted home visits or
one on one intake sessions with each ELL 
student and his/her family prior to the
beginning of the school year. MESA closely
monitored each students’ progress though
ongoing assessments and regularly
communicated this progress to students and
families. Additional parent engagement
opportunities were also provided for families
of English Language Learners. 

To retain Students with Disabilities, MESA 
provided all mandated special education
services through ICT classrooms and SETTS
instruction, and supplemented this
instruction with extensive student supports,
such as afterschool and weekend instruction 
and extra office hours for counselors and 
advisors. School representatives conducted
home visits or one on one intake sessions 
with each SPED student and his/her family
prior to the beginning of the school year.
MESA closely monitored each student's
progress though ongoing assessments and
regularly communicated this progress to
students and families. Additional parent
engagement opportunities were also
provided for families of Students with
Disabilities. 

MESA's retention of economically
disadvantaged students is strong. Therefore,
we will continue the efforts in place in 2019
20. 

MESA has continually demonstrated a strong
record of retention for English Language
Learners and will therefore continue to utilize 
the strategies from 2018 19 in the coming
year. If student assessment data, teacher
observation, or parental feedback point to a
need for additional services, the school will 
make appropriate and necessary program
revisions. 

As with FRPL eligible and ELL students,
MESA's retention of Students with Disabilities 
is high. As both students and families are
very satisfied with the services provided and
the strides the students are making, no
substantive changes are planned for the
coming year. Should students demonstrate
the need for additional services, they will be
provided. 

3 / 3 



	 	

	 	 	 	 	

	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	

	 	 	 	

	
	

	

	
	

	
	

	
	 	

	
	

	 	
	 	

	

	

	 	 	 	

	 	
	

	
	

	

	 	
	

	

	

Entry 11 Classroom Teacher and Administrator 

Attrition 
Last updated: 07/24/2019 

Report changes in teacher and administrator staffing. 

Instructions for completing the Classroom Teacher and Administrator Attrition Tables 

Charter schools must complete the tables titled 2018-2019 Classroom Teacher and 

Administrator Attrition to report changes in teacher and administrator staffing 

during the 2018-2019 school year. Please provide the full time equivalent (FTE) of 

staff on June 30, 2018; the FTE for any departed staff from July 1, 2018 through June 

30, 2019; the FTE for added staff from July 1, 2018 through June 30, 2019; and the 

FTE of staff added in newly created positions from July 1, 2018 through June 30, 2019 

using the tables provided. 

1. Classroom Teacher Attrition Table 

FTE Classroom FTE Classroom FTE Classroom 
Teachers on 
6/30/18 

Teachers 
Departed 7/1/18
 6/30/19 

Teachers Filling
Vacant Positions 
7/1/18  6/30/19 

48 15 9 

2. Administrator Position Attrition Table 

FTE 
Administrative 
Positions on 
6/30/18 

21 

FTE 
Administrators 
Departed 7/1/18
 6/30/19 

2 

FTE 
Administrators 
Filling Vacant
Positions 7/1/18
 6/30/19 

4 

FTE Classroom FTE of 
Teachers Added Classroom 
in New Positions Teachers on 
7/1/18 6/30/19 6/3019 

1 43 

FTE FTE 
Administrators Administrative 
Added in New Positions on 
Positions 7/1/18
6/30/19 

6/30/19 

0 23 

1 / 2 



	 	

	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	

	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

		
	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	

	

3. Tell your school's story 

Charter schools may provide additional information in this section of the Annual 
Report about their respective teacher and administrator attrition rates as some 

teacher or administrator departures do not reflect advancement or movement within 

the charter school networks. Schools may provide additional detail to reflect a 

teacher’s advancement up the ladder to a leadership position within the network or 

an administrator’s movement to lead a new network charter school. 

(No response) 

4. Charter schools must ensure that all prospective employees receive clearance 

through the NYSED Office of School Personnel Review and Accountability (OSPRA) 

prior to employment. After an employee has been cleared, schools are required to 

maintain proof of such clearance in the file of each employee. For the safety of all 
students, charter schools must take immediate steps to terminate the employment of 

individuals who have been denied clearance. Once the employees have been 

terminated, the school must terminate the request for clearance in the TEACH 

system. 

Have all employees have been cleared through the NYSED TEACH system? 

Yes 

5. For perspective or current employees whose clearance has been denied, have you 

terminated their employment and removed them from the TEACH system? 

Not Applicable 

Thank you 

2 / 2 



	 	

	 	 	
	 	

	 	 	 	
	 	 	

	 	 	 	
	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	

	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	

	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	
	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	

	

Entry 12 Uncertified Teachers 
Last updated: 07/24/2019 

Instructions for Reporting Percent of Uncertified Teachers 

The table below is reflective of the information collected through the online portal for 
compliance with New York State Education Law 2854(3)(a-1) for teaching staff 
qualifications. Enter the relevant full time equivalent (FTE) count of teachers in each 

column. For example, a school with 20 full time teachers and 5 half time teachers 

would have an FTE count of 22.5. If more than one column applies to a particular 
teacher, please select one column for the FTE count. Please do not include 

paraprofessionals, such as teacher assistants. 

FTE count of uncertified teachers on 6/30/18, and each uncertified teacher should be 

counted only once. 

1. Total FTE count of uncertified teachers (6 30 19) 

2. FTE count of uncertified teachers with at least three years
of elementary, middle or secondary classroom teaching
experience (6 30 19) 

3. FTE count of uncertified teachers who are tenured or 
tenure track college faculty (6 30 19) 

4. FTE count of uncertified teachers with two years of Teach
for America experience (6 30 19) 

5. FTE count of uncertified teachers with exceptional
business, professional, artistic, athletic, or military
experience (6 30 19) 

6. FTE count of uncertified teachers who do not fit into any
of the prior four categories (6 30 19) 

FTE Count of All Uncertified 

Teachers as of 6/30/19 

25 

FTE Count of All Certified 

Teachers as of 6/30/19 

18 

Thank you. 

FTE Count 

25 

20 

0 

0 

0 
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MESA Charter High School 2019-2020 Calendar 

Aug-19 
Mon Tues Wed Thur Fri 

1 2 

5 SI 6 SI 7 SI 8 SI 9 SI 

12 SI 13 SI/R 14 SI/R 15 16 SI 

19 SV 20 SV 21 SV 22 SV 23 SV 

26 27 28 29 30 

Sep-19 
Mon Tues Wed Thur Fri 

2 H 3 4 5 6 

9 10 11 12 13 

16 17 18 19 20 

23 24 25 26 27 

30 

Oct-19 
Mon Tues Wed Thur Fri 

1 2 3 4 

7 8 9 ADV 10 11 

14 H 15 16 17 18 

21 22 23 24 25 PD 

28 29 30 31 

Nov-19 
Mon Tues Wed Thur Fri 

1 

4 5 6 7 8 

11 12 13 14 15 

18 RP 19 RP 20 E 21 E 22 PD 

25 H 26 H 27 H 28 H 29 H 

Dec-19 
Mon Tues Wed Thur Fri 

2 3 4 5 6 

9 10 11 12 13 

16 17 18 19 20 

23 H 24 H 25 H 26 H 27 H 

30 H 31 H 

Jan-20 
Mon Tues Wed Thur Fri 

1 H 2 H 3 H 

6 7 8 9 10 

13 14 15 16 17 

20 H 21 R 22 R 23 R 24 R 

27 28 29 30 31 

SI:  Summer Institute (school closed to students) H:  Holiday (school closed to all) 
PD:  Professional Development Day (school closed to students) RP:  Reading period (exam review) 
I:  Intersession Programming 
SV:  Summer Vista (students released at 1:30) 
M: Mock Regents 

E:  MESA Exams 
R:  Regents Exams (only certain students) 
ADV: Advisor Conferences 



   

   

 

MESA Charter High School 2019-2020 Calendar 

Feb-20 
Mon Tues Wed Thur Fri 

3 4 5 6 7 

10 11 12 ADV 13 14 

17 H 18 I 19 I 20 I 21 I 

24 PD 25 26 27 28 

Mar-20 
Mon Tues Wed Thur Fri 

2 3 4 5 6 

9 RP 10 RP 11 E 12 E 13 PD 

16 17 18 19 20 

23 24 25 26 27 

30 31 

Apr-20 
Mon Tues Wed Thur Fri 

1 2 3 

6 7 8 9 10 

13 I 14 I 15 I 16 I 17 H 

20 H 21 H 22 H 23 H 24 H 

27 28 29 M 30 

May-20 
Mon Tues Wed Thur Fri 

1 

4 5 6 ADV 7 8 

11 12 13 M 14 15 

18 19 20 M 21 22 

25 H 26 PD 27 28 29 

Jun-20 
Mon Tues Wed Thur Fri 

1 2 R 3 4 5 

8 9 10 11 12 

15 16 17 R 18 R 19 R 

22 R 23 R 24 R 25 R 26 

29 30 

Jul-20 
Mon Tues Wed Thur Fri 

1 2 3 

6 7 8 9 10 

13 14 15 16 17 

20 21 22 23 24 

27 28 29 30 31 

SI:  Summer Institute (school closed to students) H:  Holiday (school closed to all) 
PD:  Professional Development Day (school closed to students) R:  Reading period (exam review) 

E:  Exams 
R:  Regents Exams (only certain students) 
H:  Holiday (school closed for teaching staff; 
admin staff present) 

I:  Intersession Programming 
SV:  Summer Vista (students released at 1:30) 
M: Mock Regents 
ADV: Advisor Conferences 



 

Number of Instructional Days per Month: 
August: 10 (includes 5 days of Summer Vista) 
September: 20 
October: 21 
November 15 
December 15 
Janaury 19 (includes 4 days of Regents exams) 
February 18 (includes 4 days of Intercession programming) 
March 21 
April 16 (includes 4 days of Intercession programming) 
May 19 
June 22 (includes 8 days of Regents exams) 
SY19-20 Total: 196 






